AGENDA

PETROLEUM TANK RELEASE COMPENSATION BOARD MEETING
February 9, 2026
10:00 a.m.
Teleconference Information Available Upon Request
Contact: gpirre@mt.gov or taylor.pirre@mt.goy
Colonial Building, 2401 Colonial Drive, Helena, MT — Wilderness Room (Second Floor)

NOTE: Individual agenda items are not assigned specific times. For public notice purposes, the Board will begin the meeting at the time
specified. However, the Board might not address the specific agenda items in the order they are scheduled. The Board may take action on
any of the items on the agenda. The Board encourages public participation in Board Discussions. Persons who wish to participate should
identify themselves to the Board Presiding Officer or Executive Director prior to the Board’s consideration of the matter in which the persons
are concerned. Anyone wishing to participate in Board discussions will be recognized by the Presiding Officer in keeping with normal
Board parliamentary procedure. For disability accommodation, please contact DEQ Personnel at 444-4218.

10:00 Board Meeting

A

11.

1I1.

ADMINISTRATIVE AGENDA ITEMS

Approval of November 10, 2025, MINULES .......cccveeerierieeiieniieeieenieeeieesreeeneesseesseeseessneeseessseesseensns 1
ACTION ITEMS

Eligibility RAtifICAtION. .....eiiiieiiieiiieiiecie ettt ettt ettt ettt e esbeeseaeenbeesseessseenseesnneens 13
Ratification of Weekly and Denied Reimbursements...........c..cccvveeeieeeiiieeiieeciieceee e 14
BO0ard CLalmIS. ....coueiiiiiieeieiieeee ettt ettt b et st b ettt h et sttt st e b eaees 32
DISCUSSION ITEMS

1V. REPORT ITEMS — INFORMATIONAL

VI

ATOTNEY REPOTL..niiiiiiiieiiie ettt e ettt e st e e st e e it e e eabeesabeesbeeesnbeeennseeas 51
Fiscal REPOTt DECEFY 26......cc oottt ettt e e e et e e eaaeeenaaeennaeesnseeennseens 52
Board Staff REPOTT ...c..eiiiieiiieie ettt ettt e st e et e e aeeebeesnseeneeenneens 56
DEQ Petroleum Tank Cleanup Section RePOTt.........cceeeviiiiiiieiiieeiie e 60

Public Forum

Under this item, members of the public may comment on any public matter within the jurisdiction of the Board that is
not otherwise on the agenda of the meeting. Individual contested case proceedings are not public matters on which
the public may comment.

Next Proposed Board Meeting date: April 20, 2026

VII. Adjournment



PETROLEUM TANK RELEASE COMPENSATION BOARD
MINUTES
November 10, 2025
IN-PERSON AND TELECONFERENCE HYBRID MEETING

Board Members in attendance were John Monahan, Cody O’Connor, Curt Kelley, Calvin Wilson, and Jess Stenzel, with Kristi
Kline and Grant Jackson in attendance via Zoom. Also in attendance were Terry Wadsworth, Executive Director; Garnet Pirre
and Ann Root, Board Staff; and Stuart Segrest, Board Attorney.

Presiding Officer John Monahan called the meeting to order at 10:00 a.m.

Mr. Monahan introduced the new Board member, Mr. O’Connor, to the Board as a representative of the Petroleum Services
industry. Mr. O’Connor presented the Board with his history. He stated that he had worked in the Petroleum industry for over
12 years and had worked with clients to conduct inspections and line tightness tests across the state. He stated that he was glad
to be present and working with the Board.

Mr. Monahan asked if he was correct that Mr. O’Connor was from Billings, Montana. Mr. O’Connor answered that he was
from Shepherd, Montana.

Mr. Monahan welcomed Mr. O’Connor and stated that his experience in the field would be valuable and was one of the
strengths of the Board, as each member was from a different field of expertise that could give input.

Mr. Monahan thanked Mr. Tom Pointer, former Board member, for his service to the Board. He stated that Mr. Pointer did a
great job during his time as a member of the Board, and that he appreciated the work he had done for the Board. He added that
the Governor had reappointed Mr. Wilson, Mr. Stenzel, and Mr. Monahan himself.

Election of Presiding and Vice-Presiding Officers

Mr. Monahan presented the Board members with the matter of the Election of the Presiding and Vice-Presiding Officers. He
stated that first was the election of the Presiding Officer. He stated that if any of the other Board members were interested in
the presiding officer’s position, they were welcome to raise their hand, and their interest would be taken into consideration.

Mr. Monahan asked if there were any nominations for the presiding officer.

Mr. Kelley moved to nominate Mr. Monahan for Presiding Officer. Mr. Monahan accepted the nomination. Mr.
Stenzel seconded. Motion passed unanimously by voice vote.

Mr. Monahan moved to nominate Ms. Kline as Vice-Presiding Officer. Ms. Kline accepted. Mr. Kelley seconded.
Motion passed unanimously by voice vote.

Ms. Kline thanked the Board for their support.

Approval of September 15, 2025, Minutes

Mr. Stenzel moved to approve the September 15, 2025 minutes as written. Mr. Kelley seconded. Motion passed
unanimously by voice vote with Ms. Kline and Mr. O’Connor abstaining.

Approval of Draft Form 13 — Claim for Reimbursement - Prevention and Compliance

Ms. Pirre presented the Board with the comments received on the Draft Form 13, Claim for Preventative and Compliance Costs
(Preventative Claims). She stated that Mr. Brad Longcake, Director, Montana Petroleum Marketers and Convenience Store
Association (Petroleum Marketers), had reached out. He had received comments from his constituency on changes they
recommended. She believed they would be adopted into the final Form 13. She noted that there were some additional questions
that were also asked and answered. The corrections and changes that she believed should be implemented were as follows:
e The part on the form addressing work plans (WP) could be omitted, as preventative claims had no connection to work
plans or to active releases. Wording that was not applicable would be removed.

November 10, 2025 1



e Section 11 of the draft form would be changed from mentioning a release site to instead referring to an active facility
site.

e  The mention of proof of payment and assent to audit in sections 10 and 11 would be retained in the final version, as
these were requirements in the Board’s overall claim law and was what allowed the Fund to reimburse clients.

e  She stated that section 12 encompassed owner certification, leaking tanks, and compliance. As this form was not about
release, the reference to leaking tanks would be changed to only being about the owner and the tanks’ piping at the
facility.

e The communication boxes on the first page of the form that were not necessary to a preventative claim have been
removed. The only communication boxes necessary for a preventative claim were the owner, the claimant, and the
payee. This reduced the form to a two-page document.

e Regarding the Board contact information on the top of the form, which currently includes Ms. Pirre’s email address,
the Board staff would attempt to obtain a general mailbox for the Board staff. This way, if there was a method of
submitting to a mailbox, not to a specific person, a change in personnel would not require a change to the form.

Ms. Pirre noted that, additionally, it had been asked if the notarial act was needed. She stated that all of the forms that entailed
obtaining money from the Fund, such as an application for eligibility, included a notarial act. She noted that this was a practice
at banks as well, and while most banks had moved to digital signatures, the Boards’ forms still required physical signatures and
a notary format that indicates the document was signed and sworn before the notary as evidence that there was a
comprehension of what the form entailed, as well as the identity of the signor. Thus, the notarial act on the Boards forms was
more than just an acknowledgement of who the one submitting the form was. Because of notarial act was not just an
acknowledgement, she did not believe the notarial act could be omitted. She wanted to provide this information in case anyone
else was asked this question. She stated that the Board staff had been exploring possible alternatives to obtaining physical
signatures, but a form of third-party verification such as DocuSign® would be needed. She noted, however, that DocuSign®
was not as strict as the Board staff’s notarial act, and that she had not yet found an alternative to the notarial act that she felt
still encompassed the notarial requirements.

There was discussion about the desire to meet the legal documentary authentication requirements, challenges with the physical
signature process, especially during the COVID-19 pandemic, possible language that might satisfy the requirements of the
notarial act, that millions of dollars of state money was at stake, having a process that withstands auditing, a process that
provides adequate level of security, and having a process that is consistent with other state business practices.

Ms. Pirre stated that the last thing that was addressed on the Form 13 was confusion on the requirements for an accompanying
proof of payment (Form 6). She stated that there were three (3) ways one could provide proof of payment: a Form 6, a
cancelled check that showed that the person was paid and cashed the check at the bank, or a memo from the entity who did the
work stating that the costs on the invoice had been paid. She stated that a proof of payment was required because this was a
reimbursement program. The Fund reimbursed, by law, actually incurred costs, thus requiring documentation of that someone
actually incurred costs and that someone paid said costs. She stated that, for now, this was part of the Board staff’s standard
claim process as outlined in statute. She stated that the assent to audit form (Form 2), was also firmly outlined in statute, which
required the Board staff to have that form on file for any entity that was involved in the claimed costs. This included a
contractor or sub-contractor that performed billable labor on-site. Ms. Pirre stated that the system does not allow
reimbursement of a claim unless these documents were on file.

Ms. Pirre stated that this was a summary of the input the Board had received, and the Draft Form 13 would be corrected
accordingly so long as the Board approved of the changes. She stated that this encompassed what was discussed as well as
what the next iteration of the Draft Form 13 would look like. These changes were common sense changes that helped in the
processing of the form. Once the Board approved the Draft Form 13, it was understood that the changes discussed today would
be made.

Mr. Jackson moved to approve the Draft Form 13 with changes. Mr. Stenzel seconded. Motion passed unanimously by
roll call vote.

There was additional discussion about the Department of Motor Vehicles (DMV) requirement of a notarial act, the DMV not
being a government reimbursement program, and there was a recognition that the programs had different levels of assurance
needed. It was indicated that a fair amount of research into the subject had occurred and additional research into the statutory
framework and legal requirements for the Board’s notarial act may be warranted. Mr. Monahan confirmed that the Board’s
attorney and Ms. Pirre were comfortable with going forward on the project. Both indicated that they were fine with proceeding.

November 10, 2025 2



Mr. Paul Townsend, Environmental Remediation Technician, Town Pump, Inc. (Town Pump) asked Ms. Pirre about the Form
2 (Assent to Audit), and if one was required individually for every consultant. Ms. Pirre stated that the assent to audit could be
filled out to allow a consulting company to have the Form 2 apply to any and all Fund-eligible sites the consultant worked on.
Ms. Pirre added that the Form 2 was only required by people that were conducting billable labor on-site. Vendors that delivered
materials to the site, for example, would not need to complete a Form 2.

Ms. Kline asked Ms. Pirre if the Draft Form 13 could be reviewed and possibly changed after it was approved at the meeting.
Ms. Pirre stated this was so. The purpose of the Draft Form 13 was to coordinate the Board and Board staff with the process
that would be rolling out due to the language changes in the laws. She stated that the Board would not be meeting again until
February 9, 2026. By contrast, the preventative claims would become law on January 1, 2026. Because of this, the Board staff
wanted to give the Board a chance to see the direction being proposed. She stated that page two (2) was based entirely on the
language in statute of what was going to be covered. She added that any input that people had that could simplify it would be
helpful.

Mr. Wadsworth stated that the Form would be published to the Board’s website. Once it was published to the website, the
Board staff could send the Board members a link to the form to provide an opportunity for input on the changes discussed. At
the February 9, 2026, Board meeting, if there were additional changes that needed to be made, they could still be made at that
upcoming meeting. He indicated that it was important to have a form available so owners could submit costs in a form and
manner approved by the Board before January 1, 2026, when the preventative claim activity went into effect and for any
preventative claims that were obtained once this was in effect. Ms. Kline stated that the information provided had answered her
question.

Ms. Pirre stated she was working with the Petroleum Marketers Association through Mr. Longcake on the continued refining of
the Draft Form 13, and about the approval process by the Board. The results would then again be provided to Mr. Longcake’s
constituents for further review and comments, as they were owners of active facilities who would be using the form.

Mr. Longcake introduced himself to the Board and thanked Ms. Pirre for the time she spent to walk him through the form as
well as going through the comments and questions his constituents had in regard to streamlining the process. He stated that he
believed the Form 13 was a good form, that the comments that were made were helpful, and that they would continue to work
on it. He stated he was open to questions, and thanked Ms. Pirre and the Board staff for all of their time and work in putting the
Draft Form 13 together.

Mr. Monahan expressed appreciation for Mr. Longcake’s group providing input on the Form construction.

Approval of Board Meeting Dates for 2026

Mr. Monahan presented the Board with the proposed Board Meeting Dates for 2026. The proposed dates were February 9,
April 20, June 22, September 14 and November 9 of 2026. There were no known conflicts with the proposed dates.

Mr. Wilson moved to approve the Board Meeting Dates for 2026. Mr. Kelley seconded. Motion passed unanimously by
voice vote.

Eligibility Ratification

Mr. Wadsworth presented the Board with a summary of the eligibility recommendations for ratification. There were four (4)
releases recommended to be eligible, with one (1) Voluntary registration.

Location Site Name Facility ID # DEQ Rel # Staff Recommendation Date - Eligibility
Release Year Determination
Billings Air Controls 0032601 6739 Review 10/2/25.
Billings TID 32601 July 2025 Recommended eligible.
Billings Rambur 0032594 6699 Review 10/20/25.
Constructions TIS 32594 Apr 2025 Recommended eligible.
Glendive Crossroads 5613872 3771 Received 10/20/25.
Conoco TID 30551 August 1999 Recommended eligible.
Miles City Child and Family 0032590 6696 Reviewed 8/28/25.
Services TID 32590 Apr 2025 Recommended eligible.

November 10, 2025 3



Location Site Name Facility ID # DEQ Rel # Staff Recommendation Date - Eligibility
Release Year Determination

Informational Only — Not for Ratification

Superior Energy Partners 3108916 Voluntary Reviewed 9/26/25.
Superior TID 25094 Registration Recommended potentially eligible if in
compliance at time of a release
discovery.

Mr. Monahan asked Mr. Wadsworth for an explanation of the Voluntary Registration. Mr. Wadsworth stated that the Voluntary
Registration was a form submitted to the Board staff to have a determination made with regard to whether or not the facility
would be eligible in the event the facility had a release. He stated that Voluntary Registrations were often submitted when there
was a property transfer involved. If a new owner is purchasing a property, it was often a concern about whether the tanks
would be considered eligible at the time of the sale. The Board staff would process the Voluntary Registration as though it was
an application for eligibility for assistance, because the Voluntary Registration is subjected to the same process. The only
difference was that there was no release to declare eligible at that time.

Mr. Monahan asked if the site on the table was not in violation and if it would stay eligible so long as it remained in
compliance. Mr. Wadsworth stated that this was correct. Because there is no way for the Board staff to determine if the owner
was going to remain in compliance, the assessment of the facility’s compliance is at the time of application receipt. The Board
staff then provided the owner with notification informing them that the facility was eligible for reimbursement in the event of a
release.

Mr. Monahan noted that he did not recall the Board seeing many Voluntary Registrations in the past, and asked Mr.
Wadsworth if this was a common practice. Mr. Wadsworth answered that the Board and Board staff did not see many of these.
He stated that he could provide data at the next Board meeting for how many were encountered during the year. Mr. Monahan
stated that this had piqued his interest because there were many businesses that had been changing ownership, and he was
surprised that the Board had not seen more of them, as he noted a Voluntary Registration would be a great tool for new owners.
Mr. Wadsworth stated that he agreed and that these properties could also benefit from a Phase I or Phase II environmental site
assessment, or a Phase 1+ which was somewhere between the two assessments. This was an additional document that he
considered helpful with regard to a property transaction, and was often valued by banks in loan process, as it helped with
assessing risk. Mr. Wadsworth added that the owner was welcome to send in the Voluntary Registration at any time so that the
site could have an assessment of its eligibility.

Mr. Wadsworth had indicated that the Voluntary Registration would be brought before the Board for ratification, but it was
later clarified that the Board was being made aware of the Voluntary Registration, however it did not need to be ratified.

Ms. Kline asked why the Voluntary Registration did not need to be ratified. Mr. Wadsworth answered that the Voluntary
Registration did not require ratification because there was no money that was at stake in the process of the Voluntary
Registration. She stated to that, from her understanding, the Voluntary Registration was a great method of communication for
new owners, helped keep the facility in compliance as it moved forward, and was a good idea. Ms. Kline thanked Mr. Monahan
for his earlier question on the Voluntary Registration and for the clarifying discussion, as she had not understood its purpose
prior to the discussion.

Mr. Pirre stated that the Board had not seen many of the Voluntary Registrations in the past because they were not ratified and
were only presented to the Board for informational purposes. She indicated that owners should submit Voluntary Registrations
early in their assessment process providing sufficient lead time since it takes time for staff to complete the process and for it to
be on the table of a Board meeting. It was recognized that, similar to an owner eligibility application, the Board staff reaches
out to other programs to obtain information to determine if the site has any compliance issues to determine if it was potentially
eligible. The process takes more than 30 days so the owner should consider that in their transaction timeline.

Mr. Monahan asked Mr. Wadsworth if he could describe to the Board what the Voluntary Registration was in statute. Mr.
Wadsworth stated that the Voluntary Registration was detailed in ARM 17.58.323 and it stated that the owner and operator
may register a petroleum storage tank with the Board for the purposes of determining potential eligibility of a petroleum
storage tank for reimbursement under the Petroleum Tank Release Cleanup Fund. The owner and operator may apply for said
registration by submitting to the Board a signed and otherwise completed application. He stated that the rule indicates the
Board may investigate and consult with other regulatory agencies to confirm accuracy of information and compliance with tank
laws. When the Board evaluates an eligibility application or Voluntary Registration, the Board staff checks with organizations
such as the Department’s Underground Storage Tank (UST) program, the Department’s cleanup program, and the state fire
November 10, 2025 4



marshal with regards to any known noncompliance with the particular facility. He stated that the information that was on the
Voluntary Registration form was required to be true and accurate. The Board had delegated the handling of this process to the
Board staff. Since the Board has delegated the processing of a Voluntary Registration it is brought before the Board so that the
Board could see what was being done on their behalf. He added that there is a record made of the voluntary registration, and
that since it is provided in a table for the Board meeting that the public that reads the minutes which are available on the
Board’s website, have an opportunity to see that a Voluntary Registration was processed and the results of that activity.

Mpr. Monahan recused himself from any matters regarding Jackson Energy, and any of their dealer locations or customers.
Mpr. Stenzel recused himself from any matters regarding Marsh & McLennan or its legacy company, Payne West. Mr.
O’Connor recused himself from any matters related to Tank Management Services. Mr. Kelley recused himself from any
matters pertaining to Little Horn State Bank and Little Horn State Bank’s customers. Mr. Wilson recused himself from any
matter regarding EnergiSystems and customers. Mr. Jackson and Ms. Kline expressed no known conflict of interest.

Ms. Kline moved to ratify the four (4) recommendations of eligibility as provided by the Board staff. Mr. Wilson
seconded. Motion passed unanimously by voice vote.

Weekly Reimbursements

Mr. Wadsworth presented a summary of weekly claim reimbursements for the weeks of September 3, 2025 to October 15,
2025.

WEEKLY CLAIM REIMBURSEMENTS
November 10, 2025, BOARD MEETING
Week of Number of Claims Funds Reimbursed

9-3-25 14 $88,726.94
9-10-25 21 $122,431.08
9-17-25 19 $157,702.24
9-24-25 6 $66,246.40
10-8-25 11 $312,327.65
10-15-25 8 $34,883.47
Total 79 $782,317.78

Mr. Wadsworth presented the Board with a summary of the denied claims. There were five (5) denied claims:

Denied Claims
November 10, 2025 Board Meeting
Claim ID Reason Denied

20250902A Claim withdrawn at the request of the consultant.

20241015C Task 2- Project management costs exceed the established standards as set forth in ARM
17.58.341.

20240201L Task 2- Project management costs exceed the established standards as set forth in ARM
17.58.341.

20240201K Task 2- Project management costs exceed the established standards as set forth in ARM
17.58.341.

20240201J) Task 2- Project management costs exceed the established standards as set forth in ARM
17.58.341.

Mpr. Monahan recused himself from any matters regarding Jackson Energy, and any of their dealer locations or customers.
Mpr. Stenzel recused himself from any matters regarding Marsh & McLennan or its legacy company, Payne West. Mr.
O’Connor recused himself from any matters related to Tank Management Services. Mr. Kelley recused himself from any
matters pertaining to Little Horn State Bank and Little Horn State Bank’s customers. Mr. Wilson recused himself from any
matter regarding EnergiSystems and customers. Mr. Jackson and Ms. Kline expressed no known conflict of interest.

November 10, 2025 5



Mr. Jackson moved to ratify the weekly reimbursements and five (5) denied claim as presented. Mr. Wilson seconded.

The motion passed unanimously by voice vote.

Board Claims

Mr. Wadsworth presented the Board with the one (1) claim for an amount greater than $25,000. He stated that the Board staff
recommended ratifying the reimbursement of this claim over $25,000.

Facility Facility- Claim# Claimed Adjustments Penalty Co-pay **Estimated
Name Release ID# Amount Reimbursement
Location
Town Pump 5613911 20221014F | $177,121.73 $82,598.97 -0- -0- $94,522.76
Butte #4 6274
Total $177,121.73 $82,598.97 -0- -0- $94,522.76

* In accordance with the Board delegation of authority to the Executive Director signed on December 8, 2003, the
Board staff will review the claims for the Board. If the dollar amount of the claim is $25,000.00 or greater, the claim
must be approved and ratified by the Board at a regularly scheduled meeting before reimbursement can be made.

**In the event that other non-Board claims are paid in the period between preparation for this Board meeting and
payment of the claim listed above, the amount of co-payment remaining may differ from that projected at this time,
which may change the estimated reimbursement.

Mr. Kelly asked for some additional details on the board claim presented. Mr. Wadsworth answered that the Board claim in
question was from an emergency response at a facility in Butte. He stated that there was an emergency response where work
had been done at the site, and there were a number of problems with the claim submitted related to that work. Because of this,
the Board staff ended up breaking the information down into detailed components so that they could assess costs and make any
adjustments to the claimed costs. The bulk of these response activities were primarily focused on excavation as well as
evaluating the amount of contamination that had entered the storm drain. He noted that the release had been a surface release,
and some of the contamination had entered a nearby storm drain and went to a wetland. Because of this, the excavation
occurred in the wetland, and there had been some scoping of the storm sewers to examine where the petroleum may have gone.
There had also been booms installed in the wetland, the task being referred to as boom management, which were implemented
to prevent contamination from flowing into a nearby creek.

Ms. Kline asked about the $14,454.97 in reduced funds to the claim and asked how it factored into the total adjusted funds. Mr.
Wadsworth indicated that, fundamentally, there were costs that went beyond the scope of emergency response work plan,
which were adjusted and the number reflects the total considered outside the scope of the emergency response, that are part of a
different work plan. He stated that this was why the adjustments had to be categorized in detail. He informed the Board that the
staff had a meeting with Town Pump regarding what had happened with the project and its extra expenditure. He noted that the
breakdown of the adjustments to each task and the grouping of costs had been a means of communicating with the owner about
the adjustments that were being made. During the meeting, negotiations had been held to determine what the final adjustments
would look like, and information and graphics were provided to assist the owner in understanding why the Board staff was
making certain adjustments to the claim.

Mr. Monahan thanked Mr. Trent Biggers and Mr. Paul Townsend, Town Pump. He stated that this had been a very complicated
claim, and that Mr. Biggers and Mr. Townsend had taken the time to sit down at multiple meetings with the Board staff in
order to work through the claim and come to an agreement as to what the Fund was responsible for. He stated that he believed
that this was an excellent example of corporate citizenship that many companies could look to.

Mr. Townsend thanked Mr. Wadsworth and Ms. Pirre for the time they took to work through the claim with Town Pump. He
stated that Town Pump appreciated that they could work to reach an agreement, and that this is how things should be done.

Mpr. Monahan recused himself from any matters regarding Jackson Energy, and any of their dealer locations or customers.
Mr. Stenzel recused himself from any matters regarding Marsh & McLennan or its legacy company, Payne West. Mr.
O’Connor recused himself from any matters related to Tank Management Services. Mr. Kelley recused himself from any
matters pertaining to Little Horn State Bank and Little Horn State Bank’s customers. Mr. Wilson recused himself from any
matter regarding EnergiSystems and customers. Mr. Jackson and Ms. Kline expressed no known conflict of interest.

November 10, 2025 6



Mr. Kelley moved to approve the one (1) Board claim as presented. Ms. Kline seconded. The motion passed
unanimously by voice vote.

Attorney Report

Mr. Segrest presented the Board with the Board Attorney Report. He stated that the first item was the ongoing Cascade Cnty v.
Mont. Petroleum Tank Release Comp. Bd. claim which became a legal case that had gone to the Supreme Court. The Supreme
Court then remanded it back for the District Court to issue the writ of mandamus that required the Board to consider the
request, but not dictating what the Board’s answer must be as to whether the request met the requirements of the Board’s laws.
He stated that District Court, to his knowledge, had yet to take action. Until District Court took action, the Board was not
required to do anything. He stated that that there had been a new notice put out that indicated Ms. Jackie Papez of Dry Creek
Law Firm PLLC was solely representing Cascade County. He stated that she had reached out to him and asked him to have a
meeting to discuss the case. He stated that he had agreed to meet with her, but that they had not yet scheduled a time to meet.
Because of this, there was no action the Board needed to take at the time, and the report presented had been for informational
purposes.

Mr. Segrest stated that the second item to discuss was the request that had been made by the Northern Cheyenne Tribe, as
represented by Mr. Brian Chestnut, Ziontz Chestnut LLP, Attorneys at Law. He had stated there had been communications at
the time the Board meeting packet went out on October 22, 2025. He stated that they were awaiting a response from them, and
on October 27, 2025, a letter was received from Mr. Chestnut on behalf of the Northern Cheyenne Tribe. He stated that the
letter also contained an attachment from the Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) grant coordinator that the tribe was
working with that explained that the funding in question was an EPA grant. The funds, if reimbursed by the Fund, would then
be available to use on other projects that the Tribe is working on. He noted that there was a statute that prohibited the Board
from reimbursing an owner for a grant, as well as other things such as insurance, if they had already been paid by a third-party
and those funds had been used for release cleanup. He stated that he and the Board staff had been working on a response letter
that was near-finalized and ready and would likely be sent out sometime during the week. He stated that this was the current
state of this item, and that there would be more news to come at the February 9, 2026 Board meeting.

Fiscal Report SeptFY26

Mr. Wadsworth presented the Board with a summary of the Fiscal Report. He stated that there had been some interest
expressed by the stakeholders about the balance in the Fund, and that the report shows a beginning balance of $7,290,919.00.

Mr. Monahan asked Mr. Wadsworth if he was correct in assuming that fiscal year 2026 had begun in July 2025. Mr.
Wadsworth stated that this was correct, fiscal year 2026 had started July 1, 2025. Mr. Monahan asked if the claims paid in FY
2026 meant that the Fund had only paid out $482,136 since July. Ms. Pirre stated that this was not so, and that the amount he
referred to was for accruals. She noted that the weekly claims that had been ratified at this meeting had been paid and had a
higher total payout than the amount Mr. Monahan was referring to. Mr. Wadsworth stated that the accruals, like any business,
were claimed costs expenses that were to close out for 2025 and then paid out in 2026. This process was part of the state’s
financial accounting process related to the Fund. He stated that at the end of the year there are claims still in processing and
claims that are suspended, awaiting information from the owner or consultant. In this case, these were claims that had come in
the 2025 financial year and were not paid by the end of the fiscal year. These types of claims usually end up being accrued and
then paid in the month (or two) following the end of the fiscal year. Some would be paid for in July, while others were in
August, etc.

Mr. Monahan noted that the revenue had been calculated based on 298.8 million gallons sold and asked if this was flat
compared to the year before. Mr. Wadsworth answered that there was a continued small increase on fuel use. Mr. Monahan
asked if this meant that it could be expected, then, for the revenues in the coming years to remain somewhat consistent. Mr.
Wadsworth answered that he expected the revenue to stay strong. Mr. Wadsworth noted that the proposed legislative
appropriation for budgeted revenues was $8,350,000.00. Mr. Monahan asked if that was the amount of funding that would be
expected to be generated. Mr. Wadsworth answered this was correct, and that he suspected, due to the strong economy, the
Fund would receive the full $8,350,000.00, with the lowest estimated total being about $8,100,000.00. Mr. Wadsworth stated
that the Board staff had been looking at the data for factors that would affect the revenue, such as electric car usage. He stated
that other state Funds had seen an impact based on electric car usage, but Montana has not, as electric cars did not appear to be
a preferred mode of transportation in this state.

November 10, 2025 7



Mr. Monahan stated that it appeared there was a balance in the Fund’s account that continued to grow. Mr. Wadsworth agreed.
Mr. Monahan asked if, because of this, if there was a way to increase the number of WPs in process so that these funds could
be used and not allocated to something else within the government. He stated that while he realized there was no legislative
session coming in the next year, there were always parties within the legislature that were interested in repurposing the money
available in the Fund. In this, he asked how it could be accomplished that the number of WPs be increased, thus also increasing
the work performed on open release sites. Mr. Wadsworth stated that the Board staff were not in control of the volume of WPs
that came to the table, as the Department was the agency responsible for making the request for work to be done at a site. He
stated that, because of this, the number of requests the Department made for work translated into more WPs, which translated
into more work, which translated into more funding expenditures. Mr. Wadsworth stated that, because of this, the answer to
Mr. Monahan’s question was that the Board staff could encourage the Department to increase the amount of work that they had
planned for eligible sites.

Mr. Monahan stated that he believed Town Pump was a great example of this, as he noted that there had been a meeting a few
years ago with the Petroleum Marketers, and that there had been a discussion at that time that if there was a site with an open
release, a WP needed to be made. He stated that during his time working at Hi-Noon Petroleum, they had also had a problem
with there being ten open release sites and only one (1) had a WP. Because of this, Mr. Monahan asked how it could be better
communicated to owners and operators about the need to draft WPs, especially for sites with legacy releases that may no
longer be dispensing fuel. He asked if there could be outreach to other owners to learn to draft WPs like Town Pump had, and
how sites with releases could be moved into more cleanup activity and eventual closure. Mr. Wadsworth answered that he
recalled a great concerted effort that had come out of the June 2025 Petroleum Marketers meeting which was focused on the
owners requesting the Department to move forward on more WP-requests for their sites. The objective was to get cleanup to
move forward on a number of sites. He added that he did not know how successful the results were but stated that Mr.
Townsend could potentially provide information on how successful Town Pump had been with their part in the initiative, as he
was aware that Town Pump had sent in a number of appeals for WP requests to the Department.

Mr. Townsend stated that Town Pump had approximately 52 or less open releases, two (2) of which were not eligible. He
stated that, throughout this time, it was suggested to reach out and submit appeals for WP requests. Two (2) of the releases
were not actually active at present. He stated that these past meetings had been important, and that he believed Consultant’s
Day was approaching, from which the outreach obtained would also be beneficial. He stated that Town Pump previously had a
meeting with the Department, along with Mr. Longcake, about how the WPs and work on open releases could continue to be
pushed forward. He stated that Mr. Longcake had offered suggestions at the time, such as sending anniversary cards or letters
to owners reminding them of their open releases and that they needed to move forward on them. In this, they had been
considering how to better reach out to owners regarding work on their sites. He noted that sometimes owners did not realize
they had an open release or knew what they needed to do next, and because of this, they wanted to encourage the Department
to send letters and reach out to owners more regarding WP-requests for their sites.

Mr. Monahan asked if the idea of sending postcards as outreach emerged from the meeting with the Petroleum Marketers, or
with Town Pump. Mr. Townsend answered that the idea had emerged from both meetings, and that while owners could be
intimidated or unfamiliar with receiving postcards about open releases on their property, having a greeting card regarding the
release would help spread awareness. Mr. Monahan stated that he agreed that this would at least begin a conversation between
the owners and the Department. Mr. Townsend added that the postcard could have resources detailing who to reach out to if the
owner had questions.

Mr. Wadsworth stated that the Board staff produces a biennial report and one is due at the end of June 2026. In the 2024
biennial report there was a list of facilities that had releases and the releases were categorized by their status. He stated that, if a
release was in MNA, then the contamination was being watched as it declined below actionable levels and the release had a
schedule for when each monitoring event was expected to occur, but there was no additional cleanup activity planned. He
stated that there were a number of sites within this category, and that these releases were ones that were not expecting any
additional workHe stated that the other releases contained in the report were ones that were currently under investigation.
Releases that were under an investigative WP were ones that knew what work needed to be done. He indicated that other
releases contained in the report were ones that had sat for some time that needed to have cleanup work done and would most
likely need the outreach cards that Mr. Townsend had discussed. He stated that this kind of outreach was a discussion the
Board staff had been having with the Department as well as the stakeholder community in an attempt to have release owners to
get more work on the ground at these sites.

Mr. Wadsworth stated that the other item that would create demand on the Fund is coming up, starting January 1, 2026. This
would be that the Board staff would start reimbursing preventative claims. He stated that he believed the preventative claims
would pull an additional million dollars out of the Fund in the following year. With the preventative claims, the owners would

November 10, 2025 8



be paid to conduct preventative activity. He indicated he did not know how quickly preventative claims would start coming in,
but he was hopeful the reimbursement for preventative activity would happen before the 2027 Montana Legislative Session.

Mr. O’ Connor asked what kind of preventive claims Mr. Wadsworth was referring to. Mr. Wadsworth stated that most of them
would be using the Form 13, the draft of which had been discussed and ratified earlier during the meeting. He stated that this
form existed in order to allow claims for preventative activity to be reimbursed. He stated that the legislature had passed Senate
Bill 315 (SB-315), and that this bill allowed the Board to assist owners with preventative costs up to $2,000 every three (3)
years or 1,000 days. He stated the 1,000 days was considered three (3) years minus the 90-day grace period an owner had to
have a site inspection, and that every 1,000 days was the period within which a preventative claim could be submitted. He
stated that 1,000 days were considered because it was an easy interval of time for the Board staff to track, and the UST
program preferred inspections to be submitted 90 days ahead of time instead of the owner waiting until the last day to inspect
and for work. Because of this, it was recommended that a preventative claim could be reimbursed every 1,000 days, which was
approximately three (3) years minus 90 days. He stated that, if the Board staff could get every owner to submit a request for
their $2,000 of reimbursable preventative work that was eligible, it would be close to a million dollars that would be paid out
by the Fund.

Mr. Monahan asked if the intent of this expenditure was to detect potential problems before they became an issue. Mr.
Wadsworth confirmed this was so and stated that the purpose of the Fund was supposed to cover the costs of cleanup and was
to provide tank owners with incentives to improve petroleum storage tank facilities in order to minimize the likelihood of
accidental releases. Once the new preventative claim program begins on January 1, 2026, it could be anticipated that the
owners would begin submitting their claims. The message that the opportunity would be available for submission of the
preventative claims would need to be spread further to the community, installers, owners, and inspectors. The preventative
claims would not only benefit the financial balance of the Fund but also assist with release prevention.

Mr. Monahan asked if Ms. Latysha Pankratz, Section Supervisor, Petroleum Tank Cleanup Section (PTCS), had a comment.
Ms. Pankratz stated that she had comments on what PTCS had been conducting in order to increase the number of active WPs.
She stated that there had been just over a 20% increase in active WPs from 2024 to 2025. She stated that PTCS had also been
considering for some time the reminder postcard idea Mr. Townsend had described. She stated that PTCS currently had a letter
that was in review. She stated that she believed that all facilities that had a release confirmed before November 2025 would be
receiving a copy of this letter before the end of December 2025. She stated that it was yet to be seen what kind of response this
would elicit, but that the intention was to send them out for the rest of the year to ensure all of the facilities were reminded that
they had a petroleum release.

Mr. Monahan asked if the releases that would be receiving this letter included all releases, whether they were Fund-eligible or
not. Ms. Pankratz confirmed this was so, as they had other funding, and wanted to get as many releases cleaned up and closed
as possible.

Mr. Wadsworth stated that one additional piece was that, during the 2025 Montana Legislative Session, House Bill 189 (HB-
189) was passed, which made releases that occurred or were discovered prior to April 13, 1989 potentially eligible for the
Fund. He stated that one example this applied to had been a recent eligibility application submitted for Montana City Store,
which had an application for eligibility for their release that had occurred before April 13, 1989. He stated that there had also
been an application for the Gilligan’s Island facility that was being processed. He stated that there was the possibility for
additional expenditures being used for releases that had not been eligible prior.

Board Staff Report

Mr. Wadsworth presented the Board with a summary of the Board staff report. He stated that the most recent Board staff graph
contained data for the eligibilities that had just been ratified earlier in the meeting, and that because of this, some of the
eligibilities will change categories in the next Board Staff Report. He noted that the entry for September 2025 was the
Gilligan’s Island facility that he had discussed previously. Similarly, the pending entry for November 2024 was RY Timber, to
which the Form 1-R was returned due to some issues with the form. The owner had never responded with a corrected form. He
stated that the pending eligibility from February 2024 was for the Generational Properties facility, and that this was another
Form 1-R that had been returned to the owner for missing information. He stated that, because of this, there were two (2)
eligibilities that were still pending due to the owners having incomplete applications for eligibility. He stated that, other than
these, there was an eligibility application received in September 2025 that needed to be processed, and a few eligibilities that
had been withdrawn.

Mr. Monahan stated that he was confused as to why the owners would never have returned a corrected Form 1-R and asked if it
November 10, 2025 9



was because the owners were not interested in participating in the Fund and what the cause would be. Mr. Wadsworth stated
that this was a good question, and that he believed it sometimes had to do with the fact that the owners were looking to see
what the scale of the release was and how large the cost was that they were going to incur. He added that another factor was the
potential concern of eligibility. In these cases, where funding was uncertain, owners would sometimes let the release rest.

DEQ Petroleum Tank Cleanup Section Report (PTCS)

Summary of Confirmed and Resolved Petroleum Releases

Ms. Pankratz presented the Board with the Summary of Confirmed and Resolved Petroleum Releases. She stated that, since the
September 15, 2025 Board meeting, there had been zero (0) suspect releases, one (1) confirmed release, and nine (9) resolved
releases. She stated that there was a cumulative total of 4887 confirmed releases, 3991 total resolved releases, and a remaining
897 total open releases. Of the 897 open releases, 583 were Fund eligible, with 313 having not been determined eligible or
otherwise.

Former Pehrson’s Exxon, Facility #03-06475, TID 17903, Rel #3824, WP #716835059, Chinook, Priority 3.0

Ms. Pankratz presented the Board with a summary of the WP over $100,000. Mr. Frank Pherson was the party responsible for
Release 3842, with Olympus Technical Services Inc. (Olympus) having been retained as the environmental consultant. The
consultant submitted this WP on behalf of the owner. The WP proposed PetroFix® injections, groundwater monitoring, soil
vapor assessment, and reporting. The estimated cost for the cleanup WP was $161,063.83. The WP was proposed in a Release
Closure Plan (RCP) from Olympus on behalf of Mr. Pherson where they had evaluated a few remediation options and had
ultimately determined that the in-situ reagent injection of PetroFix® be conducted to remediate the site. The release was a
legacy release that was reported to the Department on October 28, 1999 when contaminated soil was found during tank closure
and removal.

Mr. Monahan asked Mr. Wadsworth if the Board staff had any comments on the WP over $100,000. Mr. Wadsworth answered
that the consultant had provided a release closure plan (RCP) to the Department in December 2024. This RCP had contained
an evaluation of the cleanup alternatives. There were six (6) alternative site cleanup methods that were proposed, which ranged
from a zero (0) dollar cost to over $300,000. He stated that he believed, however, the WP being discussed was not cost
effective for the low concentrations of contamination seen at the site, which was an expensive approach proposing the use of
PetroFix®, a carbon injectate. He believed the data suggested that MNA was the least expensive or a cheaper alternative, and
the low concentrations at the site did not warrant the use of the expensive in-situ carbon injectate proposed. He stated that, of
all of the remaining active wells on-site, only one (1) of them had not been below the action level. At that well the
concentrations had been close to the threshold, but not below. He stated that there remained only one (1) chemical of concern
at the site, and this was benzene. He stated that the last groundwater sampling at the site had been conducted more than two (2)
years ago in July 2023. At the time, one of the wells had Benzene at 5.1 parts per billion (PPB), with the Maximum
Contaminate Level (MCL) for water being five (5 PPB). Because of this, the contamination levels near that well would not
need to drop much before they were at a level where they weren’t a concern. He stated that an event prior to this had shown the
well below actionable concentrations, below MCL levels. He stated it was not surprising to see oscillation in contaminant
levels within a well, and this oscillation could happen as contamination declined. He added that the oscillation could occur due
to the geophysical and hydrological environment, such as changes in the water table, and could affect the magnitude of the
concentration. Fundamentally, because one of the wells was oscillating near the MCL, there remained one (1) well present that
was showing chemistry of some concern, and this well was showing chemistry in 2023 which had a concentration around the
mid-90s PPB. He stated that the consultants were proposing to inject around the well that was in the mid-90s PPB and also
inject beyond the well that was oscillating near the MCLs. He noted that the Fund could not pay for work done to remediate in
excess of state standards (75-11-307(2)(j), and the Fund could not pay for carbon to be injected into an area that was likely
already below actionable MCLs. He stated for that reason alone, the Board staff could not recommend the use of the proposed
carbon injectate. He stated that the low concentrations at the site indicated that the proposed carbon injections were not
warranted and were not considered a cost-effective approach. He added that, from the information available to the Board staff,
it appeared that there were proposed injection areas where the concentrations were not above the state standards, and the owner
could not be reimbursed for corrective actions costs to remediate that area. He noted that, without the carbon injectate, the WP
would only cost a total of $15,184.55. Also of note was the excavation that had occurred at the site in 1999, as well as the
excavation that had occurred in 2013, indicated that a portion of the area had been excavated twice as a result of both of these
excavation events. Which was a practice that the Fund did not prefer to reimburse for or to be conducted. He stated that,
because of this, the Board staff recommended that the consultant and the owner present a more cost-effective approach to the
cleanup at the site. He added that the Board staff would still prefer to see a groundwater monitoring event occur so that the
current concentration levels could be determined.

November 10, 2025 10

10



Mr. Monahan noted that the last monitoring event had occurred back in July 2023, and that the concentrations had been at 5.1
PPB. Mr. Wadsworth clarified that the 5.1 concentration was related to one (1) well, and that the sampling that had occurred at
that well at the prior groundwater monitoring event (May 2021) had been at .78 PPB. Mr. Monahan asked if the other well was
in the 90s PPB. Mr. Wadsworth indicated that one other well at the site had contamination above actions levels and the
concentrations, at the last round were in the 90’s and a duplicate was taken, that was at 93 PPB with the average of the samples
at 94 PPB.

Mr. Monahan asked if Mr. Wadsworth was suggesting that, before the Fund spent another $100,000 or more, it would be wiser
to perform another round of sampling to see if anything truly needed to be done. Mr. Wadsworth stated that he agreed the
statement, and that this was why, out of the tasks on the Board staff’s cost adjustment recommendations to the WP, the tasks
that had not been zeroed out included groundwater monitoring events and related laboratory costs. The problem the Board staff
had with the WP was that the consultant was proposing injection that was in a larger area than was necessary because the
concentrations in the surrounding area appeared to have dropped below MCLs. He added that two (2) years had passed since
the last groundwater monitoring event, and the chemistry may have been reduced by half. Because the area was below MCLs,
the Board staff did not recommend injection in that area. He stated that concerns still remained regarding the well that was in
the mid-90s PPB. He believed monitoring could help identify the current degree of contamination and whether the PetroFix®
injection would be cost-effective.

Mr. Monahan asked which well was at 5 PPB and which was in the 90s PPB. Mr. Wadsworth answered that the well at 5.1
PPB was labeled M-2, while the one in the 90s was labeled M-1R. He added that M-1R was in the middle of the location where
the two (2) previous excavations had occurred. He added that there was potentially additional chemistry that could have come
from the facility across the street. It is also possible that they had not previously excavated into the street and the chemistry in
M-1R increased because contamination had come back from soil that was not removed from under the street. He suspected that
when they had excavated the soil and the hole was open that the consultant didn’t put any reagent against the side wall to
prevent re-contamination of the backfill.

Mr. Kelly stated that the building was likely never removed, meaning there could have been contamination under it. Mr.
Wadsworth stated that he agreed, as the groundwater flow direction indicated that contamination could have come from the
street or from underneath the building. Mr. Wadsworth stated that there had been discussion in some of the documents that he
reviewed about the possibility of removing the building. He stated that if they decided to remove the building, and there was
contamination beneath it, the Fund could assist with excavating that. He added that he believed the PetroFix® was unnecessary
for what was present at the site, but that he was concerned about if concentrations were increasing at M-1R. He noted,
however, that the concentration at M-2 was not of concern.

Mr. Kelly asked if the third monitoring well (M-3) was at low levels of contamination. Mr. Wadsworth confirmed this was so.

Mr. O’Connor asked if there were any neighboring facilities that could have potentially contributed to the contamination at the
site. Mr. Wadsworth stated that he did not look deep enough into the data to know for certain, as he had been focused on this
particular scope of work rather than what was in the surrounding area, but he stated that he would be interested to see if this
was a factor. He noted that the concentrations in M-1R dropped after the excavation, to around 11 PPB, which was close to the
contamination threshold. However, after the excavation and decrease in contamination levels, the levels then rose again. He
stated that he was concerned about this, as one would normally expect only a decrease in contamination levels following an
excavation, especially as the upsurge in contamination had been so significant. He stated that he wouldn’t expect a rebound in
contamination that significant unless there was something else that was causing it. He stated that, if there was a neighboring
facility that was causing an increase of contamination found in the monitoring well, then PetroFix® would be better used at
that facility instead.

Ms. Pankratz stated that the high benzene concentration found in well M1-R was from the 2023 monitoring. Mr. Monahan
asked if the well had not been sampled since 2023. Ms. Pankratz stated this was correct, but that she was not sure if she had
heard Mr. Wadsworth mention if the sampling was from 2023 or an earlier date. She stated that she also wanted to clarify that
there had been a well with levels recorded that were that much higher than 5.1 PPB benzene. She added that she did not have
the Project Manager or documentation at hand for this WP, nor did she know if any of these comments or concerns had come
in during the sanitarian review period where the Department would have an opportunity to address them with the consultant.

Mr. Wadsworth stated that a number of these comments had went through the sanitarian review process, and that the high
concentrations that were recorded did occur in 2023, over two (2) years ago.

November 10, 2025 11

11



Town Pump Miles City, Facility #09-07081, TID 19460 , Rel #6705, WP #716835055, Miles City, Priority 3.0

Ms. Pankratz presented the Board with a summary of the WP over $100,000. Town Pump was the responsible party for the
release and had retained AJM, Inc. (AJM) as their environmental consultant, who prepared and submitted the WP on behalf of
the owner. It was a cleanup WP for excavation and disposal of petroleum-contaminated soil with an estimated cost of
$107,963. This facility was under an active construction project. The release was initially reported as a suspect release when
there was a leak in a diesel product line near the diesel USTs. During construction activities, the release was confirmed, and
these cleanup activities took place during the construction activities. She stated that there had been nine (9) releases total across
this particular facility, with many of them having been resolved since, with only the discussed release and a few others still
active.

Mr. Monahan noted that it appeared there were still two (2) open releases on the site, with one (1) that was being evaluated for
closure. Ms. Pankratz confirmed this was so.

Mr. Monahan asked Mr. Wadsworth if the Board staff had any comments. Mr. Wadsworth stated that, for context, this release
was ratified eligible by the Board at the September 15, 2025 Board meeting. He stated that the original proposed scope of work
at the site included the removal of 200 gallons of free product diesel on the shallow water table and excavation of 500 bank
cubic yards of contaminated soil. He stated that this was being done as part of an underground Storage Tank (UST) removal.
The UST was going to be removed, and then the soil would be excavated around it. He stated that, while this was being
performed, the consultants also installed some slotted PVC which was a way that nutrients and other reagents could be put into
the hole around where the tank had been removed. He noted, the estimated budget and the obligated budget shown on the work
plan task cost sheet shows a higher obligated cost because there was a change-order that was submitted after the approval of
the original work plan. The change-order accounts for the increased obligated amount. Much of the work at this site was done
in June 2025 during the tank removal process..

Mr. Monahan thanked Ms. Pankratz for PTC’s outreach to owners, increased work plan requests and the closures that had
taken place. He stated this activity would benefit all of us.

Public Forum
There was no discussion at the Public Forum.

The next meeting is scheduled for February 9, 2026. The place of the meeting will be sent out to all parties and published on
the website.

The meeting was adjourned at 11:35 p.m.

Signature - Presiding Officer

November 10, 2025 12

12


CB0505
Typewritten Text
Back To Agenda


ELIGIBILITY RATIFICATION

February 9, 2026
ACTION ITEM

Board Staff Recommendations Pertaining to Eligibility

From October 23, 2025 through January 21, 2026

Location Site Name Facility ID # DEQ Rel # Eligibility Determination —
Release Year Staff Recommendation Date
Butte Rocker Flying J | 4709893 6698 Reviewed 1/15/26.
TID28472 April 2025 Recommended Eligible.
Hardin Good 2 Go #808 | 0200538 5050 Reviewed 1/26/26.
TID 17731 Sept 2014 Recommended Eligible.

13



CB0505
Typewritten Text
Back to Agenda


February 9, 2026
ACTION ITEM

RATIFICATION OF WEEKLY REIMBURSEMENTS

WEEKLY CLAIM REIMBURSEMENTS
February 9, 2026, BOARD MEETING

Week of Number of Claims Reil:;ll;ll(li:se d
10-29-25 12 $110,611.02
11-5-25 19 $314,076.00
11-19-25 20 $181,730.95
12-3-25 22 $333,667.16
12-10-25 23 $167,713.13
12-17-25 22 $60,761.48
12-24-25 22 $135,069.08
1-7-26 17 $135,527.12
1-14-26 15 $64,911.08
Total 172 $1,504,067.02

14


CB0505
Typewritten Text
Back to Agenda


Petroleum Tank Release Compensation Board

Org Unit: 993050
Weekly Reimbursement Summary for 10/29/2025 Account: 67201
Claim Facility = Release Initial Cumulative Task
ID ID ID Facility Name City Claim Reimbursement Reimb  Adjustments Description
20250915E 2503466 3677 Conoco Pop Inn Helena 3/23/1999 $4,348.80 $708,201.93 Laboratory Analysis w/fee
20250929A 5604955 2853 South 27th Express Center Billings 10/23/1996 $7,408.64 $392,142.19 $1,852.16 Report
20250609B 2503919 3997 Noons 439 Helena 7/20/2001 $1,846.00 $130,469.99 Laboratory Analysis w/fee
20250718A 1500065 473 Roy Stanley Chevrolet Kalispell 9/29/1992 $75,576.25  $945,539.20 $720.55 Soil Removal
20250818M 9995219 5283 John Jump Trucking Kalispell 7/1/2019 $965.92 $73,019.80 $60.63 Laboratory Analysis w/fee
20250929H 5604497 463 Laurel Cooperative Association Laurel 10/10/1989 $4,639.25 $137,658.07 Report
202509291 4410824 5071 GM Petroleum Distributors Forsyth 4/15/2016 $7,060.16  $198,369.65 Laboratory Analysis wifee
20250930E 1108663 1479 Norm & Rays Car Truckstop Inc Glendive 10/7/1993 $581.25 $426,013.77 Rel Closure Plan
20251009H 1105497 3807 Cenex Harvest States Glendive 12/15/1999 $1,120.00 $423,920.63 Laboratory Analysis wifee
20250804G 3708692 1277 Town Pump Inc Conrad Conrad 9/16/1992 $550.00 $190,753.58
20251007B 4812059 4036 Montana Rail Link Columbus 12/7/2022 $4,949.00 $27,953.38 Laboratory Analysis wifee
20250811C 2508708 4793 Town Pump Inc Helena 3 Helena 5/2/2011 $10,565.75 $125,058.03 Miscellaneous
12 claims in the report Total Reimbursement: $119,611.02
Reviewed for Reimbursement by: % Claz¥ Date 11/12/2025
Approved for Reimbursement by: %fyw Date 11/14/2025
rd
Friday, October 31, 2025 Page 1 of 1

Payment Reports _ Weekly Reimbursement by Date

Ju—
9}


CB5422
ARR_Sig

CB5422
Typewritten Text
11/12/2025

CB5614
Typewritten Text
11/14/2025

CB5614
TDW_blue_sig


Petroleum Tank Release Compensation Board Org Unit: 993050

Weekly Reimbursement Summary for 11/5/2025 Account: 67201
Claim Facility = Release Initial Cumulative Task
ID ID ID Facility Name City Claim Reimbursement Reimb  Adjustments Description
20250721A 1507361 2697 Bigfork Outdoor Rentals Inc Bigfork 2/27/1996 $9,245.38  $223,296.31 $209.63 Well Installation
20250806A 9995091 4729 Guaranteed Muffler Shop Helena 2/17/2010 $24,324.79  $200,214.27 $46.38  Soil Removal
20250806B 9995091 4729 Guaranteed Muffler Shop Helena 2/17/2010 $24,961.65 $200,214.27 Soil Removal
20250929G 5606960 2660 Heights Car Care Billings 12/23/1995 $1,636.15  $266,554.09 $86.00 Fieldwork
20250806C 9995091 4729 Guaranteed Muffler Shop Helena 2/17/2010 $22,256.95 $200,214.27 Soil Removal
20240404G 5109749 2896 Town Pump Inc Shelby Shelby 11/16/2022 $9,869.23  $333,814.06 $1,197.77  Soil Removal
20250806E 9995091 4729 Guaranteed Muffler Shop Helena 2/17/2010 $21,438.74  $200,214.27 Soil Removal
20250811D 9995091 4729 Guaranteed Muffler Shop Helena 2/17/2010 $24,132.79  $200,214.27 $550.00 Soil Removal
20250818C 5604497 463 Laurel Cooperative Association Laurel 10/10/1989 $24,729.40 $162,387.47 $40.00 Laboratory Analysis w/fee
20250701N 2502093 441 Sinclair Retail 25009 Helena 6/19/1991 $64,730.62 $575,814.89 $349.50 Well Installation
20250806D 9995091 4729 Guaranteed Muffler Shop Helena 2/17/2010 $21,181.18  $200,214.27 Soil Removal
20250915D 1408711 5278 Town Pump Inc Lewistown Lewistown 2/6/2019 $7,586.04 $168,615.58 Laboratory Analysis w/fee
20250915F 9995091 4729 Guaranteed Muffler Shop Helena 2/17/2010 $16,717.75  $200,214.27 Soil Removal
20250203D 3012376 6522 MDT White Sulphur Springs 3rd Ave SW White Sulphur S 7/29/2024 $4,776.91 $21,655.98 $620.94 Report
20250915G 9995156 5029 Community Oil Co Reserve 10/7/2016 $15,600.55 $236,723.48 $2,870.00 Project Management
20250915H 3000478 268 Van Oil Company White Sulphur S 6/19/1990 $3,512.50  $540,069.32 $980.00 Well Abandonment
20250929D 4708687 6653 Town Pump Inc Butte 10 Butte 5/29/2025 $2,208.63 $8,118.15 $2,248.63 Laboratory Analysis w/fee
20250929E 3305030 3082 Conoco Convenience Center Roundup 1/26/2001 $7,318.20 $164,668.09 $405.70 Laboratory Analysis w/fee
20250929K 700004 1728 Mountain View Coop formerly Black Eagle C Black Eagle 11/4/1994 $7,948.54 $156,761.08 $82.38  Well Installation
19 claims in the report Total Reimbursement: $314,076.00

Monday, December 1, 2025 Page 1 of 2

Payment Reports _ Weekly Reimbursement by Date

—_
(o)



Claim Facility = Release Initial Cumulative Task
ID ID ID Facility Name City Claim Reimbursement Reimb  Adjustments Description
Reviewed for Reimbursement by: Date
Date

Approved for Reimbursement by:

Page 2 of 2

Monday, December 1, 2025
Payment Reports _ Weekly Reimbursement by Date

—_
|



Petroleum Tank Release Compensation Board Org Unit: 993050

Weekly Reimbursement Summary for 11/19/2025 Account: 67201
Claim Facility = Release Initial Cumulative Task
ID ID ID Facility Name City Claim Reimbursement Reimb  Adjustments Description
20221014F 5613911 6274 Town Pump Inc Butte 4 Butte 1/27/2022 $94,522.76  $120,105.58 $82,598.97  Soil Removal
20250529C 9995156 5029 Community Oil Co Reserve 10/7/2016 $7,175.72  $236,723.48 Report
20250701L 306221 1410 Town Pump Inc Chinook 11/30/1992 $360.80 $231,411.63 $49.20  Project Management
20250723A 5100104 3333 Hand R #3 Shelby 8/6/1999 $1,680.00 $178,098.48 Laboratory Analysis wifee
20250804H 306204 1547 Conoco C Store Chinook 9/3/2013 $7,189.04  $340,603.30 Laboratory Analysis wifee
20250811B 1500065 473 Roy Stanley Chevrolet Kalispell 9/29/1992 $11,770.00 $962,194.69 Soil Removal
20250818Q 2508706 3373 Town Pump Inc Helena 1 Helena 10/23/1998 $9,055.20 $412,340.64 $57.50 Laboratory Analysis w/fee
20250818U 3708692 1277 Town Pump Inc Conrad Conrad 9/16/1992 $8,770.94  $199,524.52 Laboratory Analysis w/fee
20250930A 5613926 1584 Cenex Harvest States Drummond Drummond 2/6/1995 $720.00 $344,073.88 Work Plan
20251001A 3407600 3013 Dales Conoco Clyde Park 1/4/2001 $3,430.00 $54,355.00 Laboratory Analysis w/fee
20251003A 4711251 539 Montana Agri Food Industrial Com Butte 6/29/1990 $2,724.90 $336,247.93 $56.25 Project Management
20251007A 4805082 1928 Shortridge Oil Company Columbus 7/21/1999 $5,891.00 $24,429.16 $30.00 Laboratory Analysis w/fee
20251009C 9995091 4729 Guaranteed Muffler Shop Helena 2/17/2010 $2,086.50 $200,214.27 Miscellaneous
202510091 5610270 638 Deans Sinclair Service Laurel 6/25/1991 $3,458.10 $452,996.54 Laboratory Analysis w/fee
20251017B 5608671 2007 On Your Way 105 Billings 1/19/1994 $4,969.25 $480,935.25 Report
20251027B 3613519 2573 Greens Sales Inc Malta 5/27/1997 $3,175.20  $131,033.45 Mobilization
20250915B 701418 3212 Keiths Country Store Great Falls 10/5/2000 $1,373.00 $622,776.23 Project Management
20250930D 2710130 1664 Moore Oil Inc Kardguard Libby 5/6/1996 $4,650.00 $371,065.48 $25.00 Report
20250930F 1508723 611 Town Pump Inc Whitefish Whitefish 12/18/1991 $3,234.50 $396,577.12 Monitoring
20250930G 5100104 3333 Hand R#3 Shelby 8/6/1999 $5,494.04 $178,098.48 Report
20 claims in the report Total Reimbursement: $181,730.95

Wednesday, December 3, 2025 Page 1 0of 2

Payment Reports _ Weekly Reimbursement by Date

Ju—
oo



Claim Facility = Release Initial Cumulative Task
ID ID ID Facility Name City Claim Reimbursement Reimb  Adjustments Description
Reviewed for Reimbursement by: % ZW ' Date 12-3-2025

Approved for Reimbursement by: %M
i

Page 2 of 2

Wednesday, December 3, 2025
Payment Reports _ Weekly Reimbursement by Date

—_
O


CB5422
ARR_Sig

CB5422
Typewritten Text
12-3-2025

CB5614
Typewritten Text
12/9/2025

CB5614
TDW_blue_sig


Petroleum Tank Release Compensation Board Org Unit: 993050

Weekly Reimbursement Summary for 12/3/2025 Account: 67201
Claim Facility = Release Initial Cumulative Task
ID ID ID Facility Name City Claim Reimbursement Reimb  Adjustments Description
20250930J 2503919 3997 Noons 439 Helena 7/20/2001 $4,224.00 $134,693.99
20250930K 2504619 3330 Gasamat 563 Helena 8/17/1999 $3,240.80 $530,571.25 $81.25 Monitoring
20250930L 3209722 4280 Fort Lolo Hot Springs Lolo 5/4/2005 $117.84  $742,992.95 $0.00 Miscellaneous
20250930U 1805813 3001 Corner Store Browning 3/4/1997 $214.75 $15,045.05 $214.75 Well Abandonment
20251009A 208703 4581 Town Pump Inc Hardin 8/30/2007 $7,514.20 $321,417.03 Fieldwork
20250725C 1500065 473 Roy Stanley Chevrolet Kalispell 9/29/1992 $4,885.49  $962,194.69 $357.50 Laboratory Analysis w/fee
20250818R 2508706 3373 Town Pump Inc Helena 1 Helena 10/23/1998 $11,942.75 $412,340.64 $0.00 Laboratory Analysis w/fee
20250915C 300035 3019 Jamieson Motors Inc Chinook 5/13/2005 $4,912.40 $303,531.64 $0.00 Laboratory Analysis w/fee
20251009E 701418 3212 Keiths Country Store Great Falls 10/5/2000 $4,973.77 $622,776.23 Laboratory Analysis wifee
20251014A 802363 2032 Chouteau County Dist 1 Shop Big Sandy 2/22/2000 $4,037.58 $42,948.89 $30.91  Mobilization
20251014B 4702089 4367 Bobbi's Hideaway former Sinclair Retail 250 Butte 2/25/2005 $825.00 $150,363.63 Project Management
20251020E 2906376 3689 Farmers Union Oil Co Circle Circle 4/15/2015 $979.35 $511,952.76 Work Plan
20251020F 2906376 3803 Farmers Union Oil Co Circle Circle 3/26/2001 $874.35  $221,608.52 Work Plan
20251024E 3301083 506 Roundup Car Care Roundup 1/6/1992 $1,507.50 $296,903.89 Laboratory Analysis w/fee
20251024F 5606960 2660 Heights Car Care Billings 12/23/1995 $1,183.75  $267,737.84 Report
20250915K 9995173 5093 Bennett Motors Parking Lot Great Falls 11/20/2017 $253,765.05  $288,753.23 $4,280.00 Soil Removal
20251024G 5600134 4480 Johnson Ford Laurel 7/6/2006 $2,620.00 $26,667.29 Laboratory Analysis wifee
20251027A 2802043 2496 McLeod Mercantile Formerly Elser Oil Comp Sheridan 4/12/1995 $2,005.28 $157,168.54 Monitoring
202509301 1805813 2909 Corner Store Browning 10/11/1996 $3,865.50 $249,375.08 $0.00 Well Abandonment
20250930H 2405517 482 Arnies Gas and Tire Center Inc Ronan 4/12/1996 $127.31  $313,417.38 Miscellaneous
20251028B 1108061 3375 Circle K Store 2746271 Glendive 4/24/1998 $15,430.94  $183,248.31 Well Installation
20251028F 5608058 2612 Circle K Store 2476266 Billings 1/2/1996 $4,419.55 $130,094.57 Laboratory Analysis w/fee
22 claims in the report Total Reimbursement: $333,667.16
Tuesday, December 2, 2025 Page 1 0of 2

Payment Reports _ Weekly Reimbursement by Date

[\
(=



Claim Facility = Release Initial Cumulative Task
ID ID ID Facility Name City Claim Reimbursement Reimb  Adjustments Description
Reviewed for Reimbursement by: %m ZW ) Date 12-15-2025
Date 12/22/2025

Approved for Reimbursement by: %@'M
P

Page 2 of 2

Tuesday, December 2, 2025
Payment Reports _ Weekly Reimbursement by Date

[\
—


CB5422
ARR_Sig

CB5422
Typewritten Text
12-15-2025

CB5614
TDW_blue_sig

CB5614
Typewritten Text
12/22/2025


Petroleum Tank Release Compensation Board Org Unit: 993050

Weekly Reimbursement Summary for 12/10/2025 Account: 67201
Claim Facility = Release Initial Cumulative Task
ID ID ID Facility Name City Claim Reimbursement Reimb  Adjustments Description
20250327C 3012376 6522 MDT White Sulphur Springs 3rd Ave SW White Sulphur S 7/29/2024 $2,615.25 $24,271.23 $208.25 Project Management
20250725A 2502093 441 Sinclair Retail 25009 Helena 6/19/1991 $42,631.97 $618,446.86 $1,184.00 Miscellaneous
20250818W 4804575 4482 Platinum Motors Columbus 8/9/2007 $9,421.20 $197,941.80 $170.00 Work Plan
20250902C 707572 4078 9th Street Conoco Great Falls 1/16/2002 $1,001.00 $492,687.48 GW Interim Data Submittal
20251006E 2201822 2709 Montana City Store LLC Clancy 10/1/2025 $748.73 $11,125.07 $1,320.72  Monitoring
20251006A 9995076 4681 Cross Petroleum Bulk Plant Glendive 3/10/2009 $4,767.25 $572,015.35 Laboratory Analysis w/fee
20250930N 6015311 5242 Mountain View Coop Black Eagle 5/7/2018 $387.50 $166,882.09 $112.50 GW Interim Data Submittal
20250908H 205752 2603 Bairs Truck Stop Hardin Hardin 12/13/1995 $19,784.52  $348,331.29 $5,804.88 Laboratory Analysis w/fee
20250919A 4200317 4742 Nortana Grain Co. Lambert 71712014 $9,352.00 $97,200.12 $255.72 Report
20250929C 1605753 6598 Former Flying J Inc Belgrade Belgrade 11/8/2024 $1,657.00 $60,643.09 $295.50 Work Plan
20250929J 705777 3529 Brake Time 253722 Great Falls 11/25/1998 $4,115.00 $91,813.61 Laboratory Analysis w/fee
20250930P 2410647 6500 Mountain View Cenex Saint Ignatius 9/14/2023 $7,022.45  $121,947.90 $50.00 Monitoring
20250930Q 1508709 2567 Town Pump Inc Kalispell 1 Kalispell 3/8/1996 $1,755.00 $175,510.95 Work Plan
20250930R 3201458 6643 Paws Up Ranch LLC Greenough 7/1/2024 $20,016.53 $109,101.99 $67.00 Well Installation
20250908B 2203645 6678 Town Pump Inc Whitehall Whitehall 9/8/2025 $6,954.25 $6,954.25 $10,706.25 Soil Removal
20251003B 5613982 3965 Engel & Voelkers Billings Billings 8/23/2000 $953.88 $44,134.49 $514.70  Survey
20251024H 5600503 3189 Superpumper 74 Billings 11/23/1998 $9,648.43 $85,505.82 Miscellaneous
20251028C 708065 2597 Holiday Stationstore 267 Great Falls 10/25/1996 $5,758.25 $642,563.28 $18.14  Monitoring
20250922A 2502093 441 Sinclair Retail 25009 Helena 6/19/1991 $3,357.32  $618,446.86 Miscellaneous
20250930S 3201458 6643 Paws Up Ranch LLC Greenough 7/1/2024 $5,000.00 $109,101.99 $55.00 Report
20251103D 1711117 902 6 Ds Inc Jordan 2/28/1992 $5,047.60 $375,602.96 Monitoring
20251106A 1001223 6662 Cromwells Convenience and Petroleum Scobey 10/24/2024 $5,205.00 $84,028.64 Report
20251107C 5608211 1564 Broadwater Cenex Billings 8/12/1993 $513.00 $247,145.35 Project Management
Tuesday, December 30, 2025 Page 1 0of 2

Payment Reports _ Weekly Reimbursement by Date

N
N}



Task

Claim Facility = Release Initial Cumulative ]
ID ID ID Facility Name City Claim Reimbursement Reimb  Adjustments Description
23 claims in the report Total Reimbursement: $167,713.13
Reviewed for Reimbursement by: %fﬂ/ ZW ) Date 12-30-2025
Date 1 /7/2025

Approved for Reimbursement by: f%M

Tuesday, December 30, 2025
Payment Reports _ Weekly Reimbursement by Date

[\
W

Page 2 of 2


CB5422
ARR_Sig

CB5422
Typewritten Text
12-30-2025

CB5614
TDW_blue_sig

CB5614
Typewritten Text
1/7/2025


Petroleum Tank Release Compensation Board Org Unit: 993050

Weekly Reimbursement Summary for 12/17/2025 Account: 67201
Claim Facility = Release Initial Cumulative Task
ID ID ID Facility Name City Claim Reimbursement Reimb  Adjustments Description
20250930B 4002755 2619 Farmers Union Oil Bulk Plant Terry 8/31/1995 $516.66  $273,230.44 Work Plan
20250930C 4002755 4948 Farmers Union Oil Bulk Plant Terry 4/27/2015 $516.65 $149,840.06 Work Plan
20251006D 2201822 2709 Montana City Store LLC Clancy 10/1/2025 $1,353.85 $11,125.07 $4,815.63 Monitoring
20251009B 208703 3437 Town Pump Inc Hardin 9/24/2002 $7,429.20 $398,919.77 Fieldwork
20251009F 306221 1410 Town Pump Inc Chinook 11/30/1992 $2,687.62 $234,099.25 Laboratory Analysis wifee
20251010B 5109749 2896 Town Pump Inc Shelby Shelby 11/16/2022 $8,663.70  $364,237.81 Project Management
20251106B 4711251 539 Montana Agri Food Industrial Com Butte 6/29/1990 $3,041.07  $345,443.00 $477.00 Monitoring
20251017A 701873 4361 Sinclair Retail 25008 Great Falls 11/8/2004 $912.75  $212,337.56 $1,168.50 Report
20251020C 2504619 3330 Gasamat 563 Helena 8/17/1999 $4,540.00 $535,111.25 Report
20251020D 3209722 4280 Fort Lolo Hot Springs Lolo 5/4/2005 $177.81  $743,170.76 Miscellaneous
202510201 3710231 4383 Valier Coop Supply Valier 9/18/2007 $2,460.00 $321,332.30 Work Plan
20251020B 2405517 482 Arnies Gas and Tire Center Inc Ronan 4/12/1996 $1,296.16  $314,713.54 Mobilization
20251020G 3203617 4769 Swan Valley Centre Condon 1/21/2010 $719.90 $359,152.34 Project Management
20251020A 6015070 4542 Former Amoco Polson 5/15/2008 $640.00 $754,428.32 Project Management
20251028D 2108068 5212 Circle K Store 2746272 Havre 8/15/2019 $6,677.89  $340,558.07 $1,009.98 Laboratory Analysis w/fee
20251028E 2108068 3537 Circle K Store 2746272 Havre 4/16/1999 $1,801.08 $184,203.36 $57.28 Laboratory Analysis w/fee
20251112C 208703 4581 Town Pump Inc Hardin 8/30/2007 $1,080.00 $322,497.03 Laboratory Analysis wifee
20251006F 2201822 2709 Montana City Store LLC Clancy 10/1/2025 $1,319.99 $11,125.07 $1,340.74 Miscellaneous
20251112D 208703 3437 Town Pump Inc Hardin 9/24/2002 $1,080.00 $398,919.77 Laboratory Analysis wifee
20251112E 9995076 4681 Cross Petroleum Bulk Plant Glendive 3/10/2009 $960.00 $572,015.35 Project Management
20251112F 9995156 5029 Community Oil Co Reserve 10/7/2016 $6,669.05 $243,392.53 $99.40 Mobilization
20251126F 5606960 2660 Heights Car Care Billings 12/23/1995 $6,218.10  $273,955.94 $34.80 Laboratory Analysis w/fee
22 claims in the report Total Reimbursement: $60,761.48
Thursday, January 8, 2026 Page 1 of 2

Payment Reports _ Weekly Reimbursement by Date

[\
N



Task

Initial Cumulative
Reimb Description

Claim Reimbursement Adjustments

Claim Facility  Release .
ID ID ID Facility Name City
1-8-2026

Reviewed for Reimbursement by: %Z%A/ ZW ] Date
Approved for Reimbursement by: f;;?«..,M Date 1/8/2026

Page 2 of 2

Thursday, January 8, 2026
Payment Reports _ Weekly Reimbursement by Date

[\S]
(9}


CB5422
ARR_Sig

CB5422
Typewritten Text
1-8-2026

CB5614
TDW_blue_sig

CB5614
Typewritten Text
1/8/2026


Petroleum Tank Release Compensation Board Org Unit: 993050

Weekly Reimbursement Summary for 12/24/2025 Account: 67201
Claim Facility = Release Initial Cumulative Task
ID ID ID Facility Name City Claim Reimbursement Reimb  Adjustments Description
20251009J 2508708 4793 Town Pump Inc Helena 3 Helena 5/2/2011 $22,093.38  $147,151.41 $592.00 Soil Borings
20251010C 5109749 2896 Town Pump Inc Shelby Shelby 11/16/2022 $21,760.05 $364,237.81 Laboratory Analysis wifee
20251024A 6015070 4542 Former Amoco Polson 5/15/2008 $1,970.00 $754,428.32 Laboratory Analysis w/fee
20251024B 2710130 1664 Moore Oil Inc Kardguard Libby 5/6/1996 $5,675.00 $376,740.48 Laboratory Analysis wifee
20251024C 5613778 4422 Unocal Bulk Plant Polson 1/5/2006 $624.00 $196,856.70 Laboratory Analysis wifee
202510241 205752 2603 Bairs Truck Stop Hardin Hardin 12/13/1995 $3,751.75  $348,331.29 $1,332.00 Laboratory Analysis w/fee
20251006C 2201822 2709 Montana City Store LLC Clancy 10/1/2025 $2,374.99 $11,360.07 $7,263.96  Monitoring
20250418A 5613911 6274 Town Pump Inc Butte 4 Butte 1/27/2022 $3,128.00 $123,233.58 $5,953.00 Report
20251006B 2201822 2709 Montana City Store LLC Clancy 10/1/2025 $5,327.51  $11,360.07 $15,982.52 Well Installation
20251030B 5613982 3965 Engel & Voelkers Billings Billings 8/23/2000 $26,195.25 $44,134.49 Laboratory Analysis wifee
20251103E 2802043 2496 McLeod Mercantile Formerly Elser Oil Comp Sheridan 4/12/1995 $2,237.50 $159,406.04 Laboratory Analysis wifee
20251107D 5608211 1564 Broadwater Cenex Billings 8/12/1993 $2,149.75  $247,145.35 $1,235.50 Work Plan
20251107F 4709420 813 Cenex Petroleum Inc Butte Butte 3/3/1992 $3,777.73  $599,774.90 Work Plan
20251119C 4002755 4948 Farmers Union Oil Bulk Plant Terry 4/27/2015 $1,708.25 $148,140.06 Monitoring
20251119D 4002755 2619 Farmers Union Oil Bulk Plant Terry 8/31/1995 $1,708.25  $271,530.44 Monitoring
202511261 4204828 3053 Richland County S Ellery Fairview 5/6/1999 $3,515.12 $87,838.04 Monitoring
20251126J 3301083 506 Roundup Car Care Roundup 1/6/1992 $8,939.20 $317,389.03 Laboratory Analysis wifee
20251126L 206445 253 Hardin Auto Co Hardin 1/25/1991 $3,599.40 $99,094.39 Monitoring
20251119G 1401292 3040 Winifred Farmers Oil Winifred 6/23/1997 $800.00 $215,752.57 Work Plan
20251126B 102173 5349 Pintler Station Wisdom 10/26/2023 $1,588.01 $18,587.15 $777.39 Mobilization
20250818H 3301083 506 Roundup Car Care Roundup 1/6/1992 $11,545.94  $317,389.03 $257.25 Laboratory Analysis w/fee
20250930T 1506101 1850 Kelly Raes Kalispell 9/30/1994 $600.00 $324,911.69 Report
22 claims in the report Total Reimbursement: $135,069.08
Tuesday, December 23, 2025 Page 1 0of 2

Payment Reports _ Weekly Reimbursement by Date

[\
(o)


CB5422
Typewritten Text
Well Installation


Task

Initial Cumulative
Reimb Description

Claim Reimbursement Adjustments

Claim Facility  Release
ID ID ID Facility Name City
1-8-2026

Reviewed for Reimbursement by: %VL ZW Date
Approved for Reimbursement by: %M Date 1/13/2025
g

Page 2 of 2

Tuesday, December 23, 2025
Payment Reports _ Weekly Reimbursement by Date

\S]
|


CB5422
ARR_Sig

CB5422
Typewritten Text
1-8-2026

CB5614
TDW_blue_sig

CB5614
Typewritten Text
1/13/2025


Petroleum Tank Release Compensation Board Org Unit: 993050

Weekly Reimbursement Summary for 1/7/2026 Account: 67201
Claim Facility = Release Initial Cumulative Task
ID ID ID Facility Name City Claim Reimbursement Reimb  Adjustments Description
20251107E 4705148 4397 Cenex Zip Trip #72 Butte 12/16/2005 $6,466.04 $65,295.59 $448.92 Laboratory Analysis w/fee
20251112G 1102466 3854 Robins Conoco Service Glendive 8/23/2000 $34,674.01  $336,778.09 $1,319.00 Rem Sys Install
20251126C 9995062 4125 Big Hole Petroleum Bulk Plant Wisdom 7/23/2008 $7,486.80 $476,783.53 $183.00 Laboratory Analysis w/fee
20251107G 2110030 833 Farmers Union Oil Co Kremlin 10/2/1991 $2,956.76  $530,718.39 $698.99 Report
20251126D 2312064 2766 GW Sales Bulk Plant #2766 Stanford 10/30/1996 $10,130.25  $238,044.22 Report
20251126G 5604497 463 Laurel Cooperative Association Laurel 10/10/1989 $2,478.75 $164,866.22 Report
20251216P 4711251 539 Montana Agri Food Industrial Com Butte 6/29/1990 $6,154.00 $345,880.37 $12.50 Laboratory Analysis w/fee
20251126N 1102466 3854 Robins Conoco Service Glendive 8/23/2000 $36,767.98  $336,778.09 Soil Removal
20251128A 4002755 4948 Farmers Union Oil Bulk Plant Terry 4/27/2015 $1,700.00 $149,840.06 Laboratory Analysis wifee
20251128B 4002755 2619 Farmers Union Oil Bulk Plant Terry 8/31/1995 $1,700.00 $273,230.44 Laboratory Analysis w/fee
20251216B 4806438 3900 Davey Motor Co Columbus 5/16/2000 $1,519.45 $96,008.02 Laboratory Analysis wifee
20251216D 4204828 3053 Richland County S Ellery Fairview 5/6/1999 $6,076.00 $93,914.04 Laboratory Analysis w/fee
20251216E 905859 5027 B & C OIL Miles City 10/30/2017 $1,760.00 $47,406.75 Laboratory Analysis w/fee
20251216K 3613519 2573 Greens Sales Inc Malta 5/27/1997 $2,353.50 $133,386.95 Laboratory Analysis w/fee
20250930M 3203617 4769 Swan Valley Centre Condon 1/21/2010 $5,151.04  $359,152.34 $520.00 Rem Sys Op & Maint
20251020H 2410647 6500 Mountain View Cenex Saint Ignatius 9/14/2023 $2,151.85 $124,099.75 $525.00 Rem Sys Op & Maint
20251103A 1500065 473 Roy Stanley Chevrolet Kalispell 9/29/1992 $6,000.69 $968,195.38 $509.76  Report
17 claims in the report Total Reimbursement: $135,527.12
Reviewed for Reimbursement by: % Clae?" Date 1-20-2026

Approved for Reimbursement by: ;Z;f” M Date 1/21/2026

Tuesday, January 6, 2026 Page 1 of 1
Payment Reports _ Weekly Reimbursement by Date

[\
oo


CB5422
ARR_Sig

CB5422
Typewritten Text
1-20-2026

CB5614
Typewritten Text
1/21/2026

CB5614
TDW_blue_sig


Petroleum Tank Release Compensation Board

Org Unit: 993050

Weekly Reimbursement Summary for 1/14/2026 Account: 67201
Claim Facility Release Initial Cumulative Task
ID ID ID Facility Name City Claim Reimbursement Reimb  Adjustments Description
20250710J 2104150 245 Myers Oil Havre 9/19/1991 $1,538.25 $151,927.80 $134.25 Laboratory Analysis w/fee
20251103B 1507361 2697 Bigfork Outdoor Rentals Inc Bigfork 2/27/1996 $232.50 $223,528.81 $555.00 Project Management
20251107A 3908694 3473 Town Pump Inc Deer Lodge Deer Lodge 4/23/2012 $7,471.18 $71,107.50 $144.12 Project Management
20251107B 2104150 245 Myers Oil Havre 9/19/1991 $2,677.50 $151,927.80 Report
20251112A 2410647 6500 Mountain View Cenex Saint Ignatius 9/14/2023 $1,278.00 $125,377.75 Laboratory Analysis wifee
20251112B 3908694 3473 Town Pump Inc Deer Lodge Deer Lodge 4/23/2012 $3,292.60 $71,107.50
20251117B 9995030 4486 Scotts Auto Body Chinook 6/4/2007 $1,570.90 $24,051.73 $288.00 Mobilization
20251126M 905859 5027 B & C OIL Miles City 10/30/2017 $2,978.76 $50,385.51 $400.00 Mobilization
20251128G 2203645 6678 Town Pump Inc Whitehall Whitehall 9/8/2025 $8,739.21 $15,693.46 $9,210.80 Well Installation
20251128H 2203645 6639 Town Pump Inc Whitehall Whitehall 11/28/2025 $10,749.60 $10,749.60 $11,221.20 Well Installation
20251202A 708561 1963 Former Caldwells Service Fort Shaw 2/3/1995 $2,692.00 $34,605.43 $1,155.75 Well Abandonment
20251218F 2906376 3689 Farmers Union Qil Co Circle Circle 4/15/2015 $184.14  $512,136.90 Miscellaneous
20251218G 2906376 3803 Farmers Union Oil Co Circle Circle 3/26/2001 $184.13  $221,792.65 Miscellaneous
20251219A 9995173 5093 Bennett Motors Parking Lot Great Falls 11/20/2017 $19,580.03 $308,333.26 $55.00 Well Installation
202512198 9995174 5094 Bennett Motors Office Lot Great Falls 11/20/2017 $1,742.28  $494,964.01 Laboratory Analysis wifee
15 claims in the report Total Reimbursement: $64,911.08
Reviewed for Reimbursement by: % ZM ] Date 1-20-2026
Approved for Reimbursement by: %M Date  1/21/2026
P

Friday, January 16, 2026
Payment Reports _ Weekly Reimbursement by Date

[\
)

Page 1 of 1


CB5422
ARR_Sig

CB5422
Typewritten Text
1-20-2026

CB5614
Typewritten Text
1/21/2026

CB5614
TDW_blue_sig


Petroleum Tank Release Compensation Board
Claims Denied Between 01/01/2023 and 01/21/2026 and Not Ratified

Facility ID/AIt ID: 308688 / 03-08688 Facility Name: Chinook, Town Pump Inc Chinook
ClaimID Release ID Amount Date Denied Reason Denied
20251009G 1514 $1,343.82 1/16/2026 Total amount of claim adjusted on consultant's request.

Consultant has since resubmitted the costs on a claim
consistent with DEQ's determination of cost split.

Total: $1,343.82

Facility ID/AIt ID: 1512499 / 15-12499 Facility Name: Whitefish, Western Way

ClaimID Release ID Amount Date Denied Reason Denied
20250811A 1081 $802.50 12/3/2025  Task 8 - Consultant requested to withdraw the claim.
Total: $802.50

Facility ID/AIt ID: 2104150/ 21-04150 Facility Name: Havre, Myers Oil

ClaimID Release ID Amount Date Denied Reason Denied

20250710F 245 $1,250.24 1/8/2026 Claims invoice was incorrectly split with unrelated
workplan/facility. Consultant's correcting reissue of
Form3 necessitates a new claim, thereby effectively
voiding this claim. Consultant will claim the invoiced
activities on a future claims.

Total: $1,250.24

Facility ID/AIt ID: 2110030/ 21-10030 Facility Name: Kremlin, Farmers Union Oil Co

ClaimiID Release ID Amount Date Denied Reason Denied

20250710G 833 $1,250.23 1/8/2026 Invoice from which claim costs arise is not related to
this work plan, release or facility.

Total: $1,250.23

Facility ID/AIt ID: 4300030 / 43-00030 Facility Name: Culbertson, Oelkers Service Center

ClaimID Release ID Amount Date Denied Reason Denied

20251016A 5086 $6,928.65 12/5/2025 Claim Withdrawn by Consultant Wrong Payee Listed
Total: $6,928.65

Monday, January 26, 2026 Page 1 of 2

Board Reports _ Claims Denied

30



Facility ID/AIt ID: 5613911 / 56-13911 Facility Name: Butte, Town Pump Inc Butte 4

ClaimiD Release ID Amount Date Denied Reason Denied
202211178 6274 $10,849.73 11/7/2025  All costs in this claim were incurred outside the agreed
date range of the Emergency Response.
Total: $10,849.73
Grand Total: $22,425.17
TOTAL NUMBER OF CLAIMS FOR W
Reviewed By: %f//f// / /{ Date: // / ”?ﬁ/ (7?& c;é
Board Approval By: / Date:
Monday, January 26, 2026 Page 2 of 2

Board Reports _ Claims Denied

31


CB0505
Typewritten Text
Back to Agenda


[43

February 9, 2026
ACTION ITEM

CLAIMS OVER $25,000.00 *
February 9, 2026
Facility Name Facility- Claim# Claimed Adjustments Penalty Co-pay **Estimated
Location Release Amount Reimbursement
ID#
Former Flying J Inc 1605753 | 20251218A | $64,805.55 $10.00 -0- -0- $64,795.55
Belgrade 6598
SOCO Express 15" & Brdwtr | 5604956 | 20251014C | $26,158.42 -0- -0- -0- $26,158.42
Billings 5261
MDT White Sulphur Springs | 3012376 | 20250919B | $25,251.11 $4,180.25 -0- -0- $21,070.86
6522
Total $116,215.08 $10.00 -0- -0- $112,024.83

* In accordance with Board delegation of authority to the Executive Director signed on December 8, 2003, the Board staff will review the
claims for the Board. If the dollar amount of the claim is $25,000.00 or greater, the claim must be approved and ratified by the Board at a
regularly scheduled meeting before reimbursement can be made.

**]n the event that other non-Board claims are paid in the period between preparation for this Board meeting and payment of the claim listed
above, the amount of co-payment remaining may differ from that projected at this time, which may change the estimated reimbursement.

Reviewed for Reimbursement by:%/v/

Board Approval by:

#

/

Date

/(/Mate ; / 15{/ 2ORE



CB0505
Typewritten Text
Back to Agenda


Petroleum Tank Release Compensation Board

PO Box 200902 Helena, MT 59620-0902 (406)444-9710 http://deq.mt.gov/cleanupandrec/programs/ptrch

January 07, 2026
A and H Family Investments LLC (OWNER)

Damon Borden Location Belgrade

6409 E Sharp Ave Facility ID 1605753

Spokane Valley, WA 99212 Facility Name Former Flying J Inc
Belgrade

SUBJECT: Recommended Adjustment(s) to Claim for Reimbursement

The Board staff has proposed the following adjustment(s) to this claim and has temporarily suspended it to allow
an opportunity for you to comment on the proposed adjustment(s). Review the adjustments and contact me by
phone or email within 14 calendar days of this date to discuss the specifics of any issue(s) you may have with the
adjustment(s). After 14 days, the suspended claim will be released for processing.

If the adjustment can’t be resolved at the staff level, you may dispute the proposed adjustment(s) at the next
Board meeting. Should this be necessary, please notify me via email so that | may request to have this matter
placed on the agenda of the meeting. Once the Board has made a determination, any dispute will be conducted
according to Montana Code Annotated and compliant with the Montana Administrative Procedures Act.

Claim ID: 20251218A Release ID: 6598 Ordinal: 5
Claim Amount: $64,805.55 Reimbursement To-date: $60,643.09
Adjustments:
Action Amount Comment
Reduced $10.00 Task 2: Project management costs claimed at higher than

approved 2025 labor rate.
Total Adjustment $10.00

If you have any questions please contact me at (406) 444-9717 or via email ajpate@mt.gov.

Sincerely,

AJ Pate
Fund Cost Specialist

Correspondence _ Recommended Adjustments

33



Petroleum Tank Release Compensation Board

Initial Claim Review

Claim Ordinal: 5
Facility Name: Former Flying J Inc Belgrade
Facility: 1605753
City: Belgrade County: Gallatin
ClaimID: 20251218A Release ID: 6598 Region: 2
Date Claimed: 12/18/2025 Eligible: Eligible AO: AJ Pate
Amount: $64,805.55 Reimbursed to date: $60,643.09 PRS Mgr: Eric Krueger
Contact Company Contact Assent LDR POP
AJM Inc Dennis Franks O O
See Invoice Summary
Initial Review Tech Review
By Taylor Pirre at 3:23 pm, Jan 06, 2026 By A.J. Pate at 1:46 pm, Jan 13, 2026

General Reports _ Initial Claim Review

Monday, December 22, 2025

34


CBA386
Reviewed

CBA429
Reviewed


E.}(;_-E“- olepm Tanle Releose

MONTANA PETROLEUM TANK RELEASE COMPENSATION BOARD Lo, 1§ 7[175
CLAIM FOR REIMBURSEMENT —CORRECTIVE ACTION

FORM 3
"j

Claims should be submitted upon completion of a task or tasks of a De{)’;rf&en(AaYyproved corrective action plan for a single
petroleum release. A separate claim form is required for each release. Please review the Form 3 [nstructions before
completing this form. If you require assistance, contact Board Staff at 406-444-9710.

If costs for PTRCB-eligible release investigation and clea'nup activities, for which you are seeking reimbursement, have
been paid by another funding source and you would like to allocate them towards the required PTRCB copay for this
release, please review our Form 11 and its instructions, found on the Forms page of our website, BEFORE completing and

submitting this claim Form 3.

1. Facility and Petroleum Release Information

Name of Facility: Former Flying J Inc Belgrade
Street Address: 6505 Jackrabbit Ln
City: Belgrade, MT 59714

DEQ Facility Identification Number:

1605753 7

DEQ Petroleum Release Number: (only one release #)

6598 /

2. Owner — Name and Address

/ 3. Operator — Name and Address

4. Payable to: - Name and Address (Required)

A and H Family Investments LLC’

A and H Family Investments LLC

A and H Family Investments LLC

6409 E Sharp Ave”

6409 E Sharp Ave

6409 E Sharp Ave

Spokane Valley, WA 99212 /

Spokane Valley, WA 99212

Spokane Valley, WA 99212

Attn: | Damon Borden/ Attn: | Damon Borden Attn: | Damon Borden

Phone Number: Phone Number: Phone Number: 406-600-2045

Fax Number: Fax Number: Fax Number:

Email Address: Email Address: Email Address: dennis@ajminc.net

Do you want to receive
Email about this claim?

Yes[ | No[ ]

Do you want to receive
Email about this claim?

YesD No I:I

Do you want to receive
Email about this claim?

Yes No |:|

5. Claimant — Name and Address

6. Consultant — Name and Address

7. Any other person — Name and Address

AIM, Inc.

AJM, Inc.

1805 Kenyon Drive

1805 Kenyon Drive

Bozeman, MT 59715

Bozeman, MT 59715

Attn: | Dennis Franks Attn: | Dennis Franks Attn:

Phone Number: 406-600-2045 Phone Number: 406-600-2045 Phone Number:
Fax Number: Fax Number: Fax Number:
Email Address: dennis@ajminc.net Email Address: dennis@ajminc.net Email Address:

Do you want to receive
Email about this claim?

Yes Nol:_—l

Do you want to receive
Email about this claim?

Yes No l:l

Do you want to receive

Email about this claim? Xos D No D

8. Total amount of this claim (including all page 2’s): I

$64,805.55 /

PTRCB Form 3 — Revised 6-18-2020

LI 3@4«16:,@

35



Lf.‘;),;,-- A

Facility Name: Former Flying J Inc Belgy Facility #: 1605753 Release #: 6598
9. Detail of Costs: This section must be completed for each corrective action plan (CAP).

Please review Form 3 Instructions for detailed information.

« The work claimed must be in accordance with an approved DEQ CAP. The costs of each different corrective action plan
must be on a separate page 2. Multiple tasks may be submitted on a single claim. Submit itemized invoices and other
support documentation with this claim. (Additional copies of this page may be included in each claim.)

716835034 2025-06-10

Corrective Action Plan (CAP): CAP ID #: CAP Date:

CAP Modification (Form 8) Date(s)

corresponding invoice number(s) for each task in the table below. The PTRCB task number is assigned by the Board

staff in the CAP Review Letter.

COMPLETED TASKS SUBMITTED FOR REIMBURSEMENT

Task # Task Name Budget Amount Claimed Invoice Numbers
1 Work Plan $ 1,430.00
2 Project Management $6,720.00 $ 803.50 / 1299-251027
3 Mobilization $ 853.50 ]
4 | Wwell Installation , $ 61,739.00 $ 64,002.05{ 1299-251027
5 Fieldwork $ 2,940.00
6 Equipment $210.00
7 Well Development + $ 678.75
8 Survey $2,675.00
9 Monitoring $1,710.00
10 Laboratory Analysis w/fee $ 3,720.00
11 Lodging/Per Diem $ 0.00
12 Data Valid Form DVSF $ 294.00
13 Rel Closure Plan $ 1,500.00
14 Report $ 3,690.00
//’/
Total $88,160.25 $64,805.55

10. Acknowledgement of Payment (Form 6). Refer to Section 10 of the Form 3 Instructions for PTRCB Requirements.
Reimbursement will be issued and mailed to the party identified as Payee in Section 4 on page 1.

11. An Assent to Audit (Form 2) is required for each consultant, contractor, or subcontractor who has worked at the release site
with billable labor charges.

PTRCB Form 3 — Revised 6-18-2020



12. Owner Certification: I certify under penalty of perjury that this submitted claim is for work that was actually completed; that
the work performed was necessary to clean up the petroleum release at the facility identified in Section 1; that the cost of work
for which reimbursement is sought is reasonable; and that to the best of my knowledge, all information herein provided is true
and correct. NOTE: If someone is submitting the claim on behalf of the owner/operator, skip Section 12 and complete
Section 13. See the Form 3 instructions.

Owner/Operator Signature Date Patretoar

Typed Name of Owner/Operator

State of

County of

Signed and Sworn before me on this day by
Date Person who signed above

(SEAL)
Notary Public Signature

Printed or typed

Notary Public for the State of
Residing at

My Commission Expires

13. Claimant Certification: I certify under penalty of perjury that I am authorized to submit claims on behalf of the owner or
rator for this release and the information on this claim form is true to the best of my knowledge. This claim is submitted for

[)-24-2.5

Claimant Signature Date

Dennis Franks y

Typed Name of Claimant
State of MO ona
County of GﬁO\“Q\'iY\ ' [
. . . / D nnie §© kS
Signed and Sworn before me on this day__({ l Al l 2025 by \
Date oA
\\*“\QAVI‘A}”"’, EAAM | MARSH
&, @?\- i “-’?@,;, w NotZ\Ary Public
F TUW0TARI4, .~ - for the State of Montana
SO Residing at: Printed d
‘-,’:}}\-.'SEA L. i Bozeman, Montana ERipRE
G b oSS My Commission Expires:
T February 20, 2029 Notary Public for the State of ™M\ & n Yang
Residingat oz epran
My Commission Expires__2,] 20 1 2-9

Submit this completed claim and supporting documents to the following address:
PETROLEUM TANK RELEASE COMPENSATION BOARD
PO BOX 200902, HELENA MT 59620-0902

PTRCB Form 3 — Revised 6-18-2020

37



8¢

Facility ID: 1605753

Release ID: 6598

FacilityName: Former Flying J Inc Belgrade

WP ID: 716835034

Work Plan Task Costs

WP Name: R-B-WI/GWM/PT

Petroleum Tank Release Compensation Board

City: Belgrade

WP Complete: |1 WP Date:

06/10/2025

Task # Task Name

Phase Estimated Cost Actual Cost

Balance Comment

Work Plan

Mobilization

Fieldwork
Equipment

0 N O b WN -

Survey

©

Monitoring

Project Management

Well Installation

Well Development

10 Laboratory Analysis w/fee

11 Lodging/Per Diem

12 Data Valid Form DVSF

13  Rel Closure Plan

14 Report

Wednesday, January 21, 2026

General Reports _ Work Plan Task Cost

$1,430.00
$6,880.00
$853.50
$64,002.05
$4,998.00
$210.00
$678.75
$2,675.00

$1,710.00

$3,720.00
$0.00
$294.00

$1,500.00
$3,690.00

Total: $92,641.30

$1,430.00
$1,020.50

$64,002.05

$66,452.55

$0.00
$5,859.50

$0.00

$26,188.75

Page 1 of 1



Petroleum Tank Release Compensation Board

Initial Claim Review

Claim Ordinal: 5
Facility Name: SOCO Express 15th & Broadwater
Facility: 5604956
City: Billings County: Yellowstone
Claim ID: 20251014C Release ID: 5261 Region: 3
Date Claimed: 10/14/2025 Eligible: Eligible AO: Lydia Blinn
Amount: $26,158.42 Reimbursed to date: $26,619.11 PRS Mgr: Marla Stremcha
Contact Company Contact Assent LDR POP
Resource Technologies Inc Christie Rosanova [
Resource Technologies Inc Joe Laudon [

See Invoice Summary

Initial Review Tech Review

REVIEWED REVIEWED

By Taylor Pirre at 1:26 pm, Oct 31, 2025 By Lydia Blinn at 4:04 pm, Nov 02, 2025

General Reports _ Initial Claim Review

Friday, October 24, 2025


CBA386
Reviewed

Lydia Blinn
Typewritten Text
Board Claim >$25k

Lydia Blinn
Reviewed


MONTANA PETROLEUM TANK RELEASE COMPENSATION BOARD
CLAIM FOR REIMBURSEMENT —CORRECTIVE ACTION

Claims should be submitted upon completion of a task or tasks of a D

-~ FORM 3

™Y}

{

RO D)

.1 N
.

Y\ . . :
epartiment approved corrective action plan for a single
petroleum release. A separate claim form is required for each release. Please review the Form 3 Instructions before
completing this form. If you require assistance, contact Board Staff at 406-444-9710.

If costs for PTRCB-eligible release investigation and cleanup activities, for which you are seeking reimbursement, have
been paid by another funding source and you would like to allocate them towards the required PTRCB copay for this
release, please review our Form 11 and its instructions, found on the Forms page of our website, BEFORE completing and

submitting this claim Form 3.

1. Facility and Petroleum Release Information

Name of Facility:

SOCO Express 15th & Broadwater

Street Address:

1503 Broadwater Ave

City:

Billings, MT

59102-5001

DEQ Facility Identification Number:

5604956 7

DEQ Petroleum Release Number: (only one release #)

52617

2. Owner — Name and Address

3. Operator — Name and Address

4. Payable to: — Name and Address (Required)

Stockton Oil Company s/

. 4
Resource Technologies, Inc””

5552 Bobby Jones Blvd 7

1050 E. Main St., Suite 4

Billings, MT 59106 /

Bozeman, MT 59715

Attn: | Dan Stockton / Attn: At | Christie Rosanova
Phone Number: Phone Number: Phone Number:
Fax Number: Fax Number: Fax Number:
: 7 : ; : 2
Email Address: dstockton1223@gmail.com Email Address: Email Address: christie@rtimt. com

Do you want to receive
Email about this claim?

Yes NoD‘

Do you want to receive
Email about this claim?

Yo vl ]

Do you want to receive
Email about this claim?

Yes No l:|

5. Claimant — Name and Address

6. Consultant — Name and Address

7. Any other person — Name and Address

Resource Technologies, Inc

Resource Technologies, Inc

1050 E. Main St., Suite 4

1050 E. Main St., Suite 4

Bozeman, MT 59715

Bozeman, MT 59715

Attn: | Joe Laudon At | Christie Rosanova Attn:

Phone Number: Phone Number: Phone Number:
Fax Number: Fax Number: Fax Number:
Email Address: joe@rtimt.com Email Address: christie@rtimt.com Email Address:

Do you want to receive
Email about this claim?

Yes |:| N

Do you want to receive
Email about this claim?

Yes I___lNo

Do you want to receive
Email about this claim?

YesElNo [:]

7

8. Total amount of this claim (including all page 2’s): I

$26,158.42 |

PTRCB Form 3 — Revised 6-18-2020

40



Facility Name: SOCO Express 15th & [y Facility #: 5604956 Release #: 5261

9. Detail of Costs: This section must be completed for each corrective action plan (CAP).

Please review Form 3 Instructions for detailed information.

The work claimed must be in accordance with an approved DEQ CAP. The costs of each different corrective action plan
must be on a separate page 2. Multiple tasks may be submitted on a single claim. Submit itemized invoices and other
support documentation with this claim. (Additional copies of this page may be included in each claim.)

Corrective Action Plan (CAP): CAP ID #: 716835004 CAP Date: 4/16/2025

CAP Modification (Form 8) Date(s)

View the Task Names on our web site. Enter the PTRCB task number, task name, budget, amount claimed and
corresponding invoice number(s) for each task in the table below. The PTRCB task number is assigned by the Board
staff in the CAP Review Letter.

COMPLETED TASKS SUBMITTED FOR REIMBURSEMENT

Task # Task Name Budget Amount Claimed Invoice Numbers

1 |Work Plan $1,050.00 $1,050.00{ 25-6174
2 Project Management $ 3,307.50 $ 1,403.50 25-6174
3 Mobilization $2,487.00 $ 873.00 25-6174
4 Lodging/Per Diem $531.00 $ 499.32 Pl 25-6174
5 Fieldwork $ 5,145.00 $ 3,601.50 - 25-6174
6 Miscellaneous (Soil Boring/Injection Activity) $ 8,217.60 $ 8,217.60»/ 25-6174
7 Miscellaneous (Injection Product) $11,139.20 $10,513.50|~" 25-6174
8 Monitoring $2,892.00

9 Laboratory Analysis w/fee $ 3,768.00

10 Data Valid Form DVSF $294.00

11 Report $2,785.00

Z
Total $41,616.30 $26,158.42]

10. Acknowledgement of Payment (Form 6). Refer to Section 10 of the Form 3 Instructions for PTRCB Requirements.
Reimbursement will be issued and mailed to the party identified as Payee in Section 4 on page 1.

11. An Assent to Audit (Form 2) is required for each consultant, contractor, or subcontractor who has worked at the release site
with billable labor charges.

PTRCB Form 3 — Revised 6-18-2020 2



12. Owner Certification: I certify under penalty of perjury that this submitted claim is for work that was actually completed; that
the work performed was necessary to clean up the petroleum release at the facility identified in Section 1; that the cost of work
for which reimbursement is sought is reasonable; and that to the best of my knowledge, all information herein provided is true
and correct. NOTE: If someone is submitting the claim on behalf of the owner/operator, skip Section 12 and complete
Section 13. See the Form 3 instructions.

Owner/Operator Signature Date

Typed Name of Owner/Operator

State of

County of

Signed and Sworn before me on this day by
Date Person who signed above

(SEAL)
Notary Public Signature

Printed or typed

Notary Public for the State of
Residing at

My Commission Expires

13. Claimant Certification: I certify under penalty of perjury that I am authorized to submit claims on behalf of the owner or
operator for this release and the information on this claim form is true to the best of my knowledge. This claim is submitted for
wv that was actually completed.

- -

Vg

Vo Dbyl - 10/10/2025”
~
C}afmaﬁ?’ §gnatu:p Date
Joe Laudon
Typed Name of Claimant
State of Montana
County of Gallatin P //
Signed and Sworn before me on this day 10/10/2025 by Joe Laudon
Date Person who signed above P
g e ——— < :74 ) >
Ol T 2 (Coyeepn A—
R (SEAL) Notary Public Signature
\g\\‘.\EE Ro \s'.;;’( CHHISLL’,\:S ,},Ep%(b),s ANOVA Christine E Rosanova
3 0% i :
: r\oif‘fw'%% for the State of Mgntana Printed or typed
SEAL &3 g, Hesiding at:
B S ‘5\?‘;\5 i ©zeman, Montana Notary Public for the State of Montana
"y OF MO o y Commission Expires: —
i November 10, 2027 - Residing at Bozeman
My Commission Expires_11/10/2027

Submit this completed claim and supporting documents to the following address:
PETROLEUM TANK RELEASE COMPENSATION BOARD
PO BOX 200902, HELENA MT 59620-0902

PTRCB Form 3 — Revised 6-18-2020 3



Facility ID: 5604956
Release ID: 5261

WP ID: 716835004

Work Plan Task Costs

FacilityName: SOCO Express 15th & Broadwater
WP Name: C-B-RT/GWM

Petroleum Tank Release Compensation Board

City: Billings

WP Complete: |1 WP Date:

Task # Task Name

Phase Estimated Cost Actual Cost

Balance Comment

1 Work Plan $1,050.00 $1,050.00 $0.00
2  Project Management $3,307.50 $1,403.50 $1,904.00
3 Mobilization $2,487.00 $873.00 $1,614.00
4 Lodging/Per Diem $531.00 $499.32 $31.68
5 Fieldwork $5,145.00 $3,601.50 $1,543.50
6 Miscellaneous $8,217.60 $8,217.60 $0.00
7 Miscellaneous $11,139.20 $10,513.50 $625.70
8 Monitoring $2,892.00
9 Laboratory Analysis w/fee $3,768.00
10 Data Valid Form DVSF $294.00
11 Report $2,785.00
Total: $41,616.30 $26,158.42 $15,457.88

04/16/2025

(3%

Wednesday, January 21, 2026
General Reports _ Work Plan Task Cost

Page 1 of 1



& Petroleum Tank Release Compensation Board

PO Box 200902 Helena, MT 59620 -0902 (406)444-9710 http://deq.mt.gov/cleanupandrec/programs/ptrcb

December 18, 2025
Montana Dept of Transportation (OWNER)

Aaron Anderson Location White Sulphur Springs
2701 Prospect Ave Facility ID 3012376
Helena, MT 59620 - 1001 Facility Name MDT White Sulphur

Springs 3rd Ave SW

SUBJECT: Recommended Adjustment(s) to Claim for Reimbursement

The Board staff has proposed the following adjustment(s) to this claim and has temporarily suspended it to allow
an opportunity for you to comment on the proposed adjustment(s). Review the adjustments and contact me by
phone or email within 14 calendar days of this date to discuss the specifics of any issue(s) you may have with the
adjustment(s). After 14 days, the suspended claim will be released for processing.

If the adjustment can'’t be resolved at the staff level, you may dispute the proposed adjustment(s) at the next
Board meeting. Should this be necessary, please notify me via email so that | may request to have this matter
placed on the agenda of the meeting. Once the Board has made a determination, any dispute will be conducted
according to Montana Code Annotated and compliant with the Montana Administrative Procedures Act.

Claim ID: 20250919B Release ID: 6522 Ordinal: 6
Claim Amount: $25,251.11 Reimbursement To-date: ~ $24,271.23
Adjustments:
Action Amount Comment
Reduced $101.25 Task 2: cumulative claimed Project Management costs
exceeded obligated budget.
Reduced $1,518.50 Task 3: claimed mobilization costs exceed obligated
budget.
Reduced $340.00 Task 9: fieldwork costs claimed at higher than approved
2025 approved rate.
Reduced $813.00 Task 10: Desktop receptor survey costs exceed
requested and approved costs.
Reduced $488.75 Task 13: Well location survey claimed costs exceeded
requested and obligated budget.
Reduced $918.75 Task 14: Data Validation Summary Forms: three gwm

events correlate with three data validation summary
forms, rather than the claimed six DVSF.

Total Adjustment $4,180.25

Correspondence _ Recommended Adjustments

44



\ Petroleum Tank Release Compensation Board

PO Box 200902 Helena, MT 59620 -0902 (406)444-9710 http://deq.mt.gov/cleanupandrec/programs/ptrcb

If you have any questions please contact me at (406) 444-9717 or via email ajpate@mt.gov.

Sincerely,

AJ Pate
Fund Cost Specialist

Correspondence _ Recommended Adjustments

45



Initial Claim Review

Facility Name: MDT White Sulphur Springs 3rd Ave SW

Facility: 3012376
City: White Sulphur Springs

Claim ID: 202509198
Date Claimed: 9/19/2025
Amount: $25,251.11

Contact Company

Pioneer Technical Services Inc - Butte
Pioneer Technical Services Inc - Butte
Pioneer Technical Services Inc - Butte

See Invoice Summary

Initial Review

County: Meagher

Release ID: 6522

Eligible: Eligible

Reimbursed to date: $16,879.07

Contact

Brenette Garrett
Dana Bunney
Robyn Sargent *Do Not Use*

Petroleum Tank Release Compensation Board

Claim Ordinal 6

Region: 2
AO: AJ Pate
PRS Mgr: William Bergum

Assent LDR POP

]
v L
]

Tech Review

REVIEWED

By Taylor Pirre at 12:54 pm, Nov 21, 2025

REVIEWED

By A.J. Pate at 11:26 am, Nov 25, 2025

General Reports _ Initial Claim Review

Monday, September 29, 2025


CBA386
Rectangle

CBA386
Reviewed

CBA429
Reviewed


MONTANA PETROLEUM TANK RELEASE COMPENSATION BOARD
CLAIM FOR REIMBURSEMENT —CORRECTIVE ACTION

FORM 3

Claims should be submitted upon completion of a task or tasks of a Departnient approved corrective action plan for a single
petroleum release. A separate claim form is required for each release. Please review the Form 3 Instructions before
completing this form. If you require assistance, contact Board Staff at 406-444-9710.

If costs for PTRCB-eligible release investigation and cleanup activities, for which you are seeking reimbursement, have
been paid by another funding source and you would like to allocate them towards the required PTRCB copay for this
release, please review our Form 11 and its instructions, found on the Forms page of our website, BEFORE completing and

submitting this claim Form 3.

1. Facility and Petroleum Release Information

Name of Facility:

MDT White Sulphur Springs 3rd Ave SW

Street Address:

705 3rd Ave SW

City:

White Sulphur Springs, MT

DEQ Facility Identification Number:

3012376~

DEQ Petroleum Release Number: (only one release #)

6522~

2. Owner — Name and Address

3. Operator — Name and Address

4. Payable to: — Name and Address (Required) /’

MDT /

Pioneer Technical Services, Inc.f/

PO Box 201001 /

PO Box 3445

Helena, MT 59620 /

Butte, MT 59702

Attn: | Kendall Gustafson Attn: Atn: | Brenette Garrett

Phone Number: (406) 461-2193 . Phone Number: Phone Number: (406) 723-1959

Fax Number: y Fax Number: Fax Number:

Email Address: kgustafson@mt/.gov Email Address: Email Address: bgarrett@pioneer-technical.com

Do you want to receive
Email about this claim?

Yes Nol:“

Do you want to receive
Email about this claim?

YesI:] No D

Do you want to receive
Email about this claim?

Yes No D

5. Claimant — Name and Address

6. Consultant — Name and Address

7. Any other person — Name and Address

Pioneer Technical Services, Inc.

Pioneer Technical Services, Inc.

PO Box 3445

PO Box 3445

Butte, MT 59702

Butte, MT 59702

Attn:

Dana Bunney

Attn:

Robyn Sargent

Attn:

Phone Number: | 406-782-5177

Phone Number:

(406) 206-7066

Phone Number:

Fax Number:

Fax Number:

Fax Number:

Email Address:

dbunney@pioneer-technical.com

Email Address:

rsargent@pioneer-technical.com

Email Address:

Do you want to receive
Email about this claim?

Yes l__—INo

Do you want to receive
Email about this claim?

YesNo [I

Do you want to receive

Email about this claim? b l:l No l:l

8. Total amount of this claim (including all page 2’s): T

$25,251.11J/

PTRCB Form 3 — Revised 6-18-2020

KTRETAYSNS

47



Facility Name: MDT White Sulphur Spri: Facility #: 3012376 Release #: 6522

9. Detail of Costs: This section must be completed for each corrective action plan (CAP).

Please review Form 3 Instructions for detailed information.

The work claimed must be in accordance with an approved DEQ CAP. The costs of each different corrective action plan
must be on a separate page 2. Multiple tasks may be submitted on a single claim. Submit itemized invoices and other
support documentation with this claim. (Additional copies of this page may be included in each claim.)

Corrective Action Plan (CAP): CAP ID #: 716834821 CAP Date: 4/15/2024

CAP Modification (Form 8) Date(s)

View the Task Names on our web site. Enter the PTRCB task number, task name, budget, amount claimed and
corresponding invoice number(s) for each task in the table below. The PTRCB task number is assigned by the Board
staff in the CAP Review Letter.

COMPLETED TASKS SUBMITTED FOR REIMBURSEMENT

Task # Task Name Budget Amount Claimed Invoice Numbers
1 Work Plan $ 1,400.00
2 Project Management $4,921.00 $ 483.75 F 12371
3 Mobilization $4,060.14 $ 654.70 12371
4 Monitoring $ 2,845.50 $83.30] , 12371
5 Laboratory Analysis w/fee $ 130.00 $ 586.75 4 12371
6 Well Installation $ 29,623.62 $ 14,686.28 // 12371
7 Equipment $917.50 $8.00{ 12371
8 Well Development $ 1,650.00
9 Fieldwork $7,242.00 $ 1,639.08 V 12371
10 |Survey $1,300.00 $2,160.00) 12371
11 |Miscellaneous $ 1,180.00 $53.75) 12371
12 |Lodging/Per Diem $ 2,804.00 $100.50( 12371
13 |Survey $1,312.00 $1,870.00( / 12371
14 Data Valid Form DVSF $426.00 $ 1,359.75 / 12371
15 | Rel Closure Plan $ 1,464.00 $ 860.00} 12371
16 Report $ 3,700.00 $ 705.25 12371

Total $64,979.76 $25,251.11

10. Acknowledgement of Payment (Form 6). Refer to Section 10 of the Form 3 Instructions for PTRCB Requirements.
Reimbursement will be issued and mailed to the party identified as Payee in Section 4 on page 1.

11. An Assent to Audit (Form 2) is required for each consultant, contractor, or subcontractor who has worked at the release site
with billable labor charges.

PTRCB Form 3 — Revised 6-18-2020 2



12. Owner Certification: I certify under penalty of perjury that this submitted claim is for work that was actually completed; that
the work performed was necessary to clean up the petroleum release at the facility identified in Section 1; that the cost of work
for which reimbursement is sought is reasonable; and that to the best of my knowledge, all information herein provided is true
and correct. NOTE: If someone is submitting the claim on behalf of the owner/operator, skip Section 12 and complete
Section 13. See the Form 3 instructions.

Owner/Operator Signature Date

Typed Name of Owner/Operator

State of

County of.

Signed and Sworn before me on this day by
Date Person who signed above

(SEAL)

Notary Public Signature

Printed or typed

Notary Public for the State of
Residing at

My Commission Expires

13. Claimant Certification: I certify under penalty of petjury that [ am authorized to submit claims on behalf of the owner or
operator for this release and the information on this claim form is true to the be?/ofmy knowledge. This claim is submitted for
work that was actually completed.

R 7
/ g ) e
/[/4;/../1\!7( (I AALY (7’ // D b
Claimant Signature # Date
Dana Bunney
Typed Name of Claimant
State of Montana
County of Silver Bow P
; 7
Signed and Sworn before me on this day q 'A/’ .Q/OQ‘(L)/by Dana Bunney
Date Person who signed above
Brenagcte Marretf—
(SEAL) Notary Public Signature
BRENETTE GARRETT Brenette Garrett
NOTARY PUBLIC for the
State of Montana Printed or typed
Residing at Butte, Montana
My Commission Expires ;
December 7, 2027 Notary Public for the State of Montana
Residing at Butte
My Commission Expires_December 7, 2027

Submit this completed claim and supporting documents to the following address:
PETROLEUM TANK RELEASE COMPENSATION BOARD
PO BOX 200902, HELENA MT 59620-0902

PTRCB Form 3 — Revised 6-18-2020

(OS]

49



0S

Facility ID: 3012376
Release ID: 6522

Petroleum Tank Release Compensation Board

FacilityName: MDT White Sulphur Springs 3rd Ave SW

WP ID: 716834821

Work Plan Task Costs

WP Name: C-B-WI/GWM

City: White Sulphur Spri
WP Complete: |1 WP Date:

04/15/2024

Task # Task Name

Phase Estimated Cost Actual Cost

Balance Comment

Work Plan

Mobilization

A O N -

Monitoring

[6)]

6  Well Installation

7 Equipment

8 Well Development

9 Fieldwork
10  Survey

11 Miscellaneous

12 Lodging/Per Diem

13 Survey

Project Management

Laboratory Analysis w/fee

14 Data Valid Form DVSF

15 Rel Closure Plan
16  Report

Monday, January 26, 2026

General Reports _ Work Plan Task Cost

$1,400.00
$4,921.00
$4,060.14
$3,104.00

$140.00
$33,060.46

$1,005.00
$1,800.00
$8,094.00
$1,300.00

$1,180.00
$3,047.50
$1,312.00

$426.00
$1,464.00
$3,700.00

Total: $70,014.10

$1,400.00
$4,719.51
$4,064.95
$1,297.50

$60.00
$18,048.00

$637.50
$1,350.00
$4,217.40

$637.50
$2,951.94

$2,405.00
$41,789.30

$0.00

$201.49
($4.81)

$1,806.50

$80.00

$15,012.46

$367.50
$450.00
$3,876.60

$542.50
$95.56

$1,295.00

$28,224.80

Page 1 of 1



Other

February 9, 2026
REPORT ITEM
INFORMATIONAL

BOARD ATTORNEY REPORT

January 21, 2026

o Cascade Cnty v. Mont. Petroleum Tank Release Comp. Bd., DA 24-0362 (Mont. Supreme
Ct.): The Montana Supreme Court’s order in this matter and was remanded back to the
Lewis & Clark District Court which received that order in June of 2025, and no further
action has been taken by the district court. The district court must first remand the case to
the Board before further action can be taken, as indicated below in the Supreme Court
opinion. Council for Cascade County, Jackie Papez, suggested a meeting with Board
council to discuss the status of the case, but so far no meeting has been set.

o The Montana Supreme Court stated that the Board had previously not denied or
approved the submitted costs, as the Board had stated that the costs could not be
approved or denied until they were apportioned to the releases. The Montana
Supreme Court reversed the denial of the writ of mandate and remanded the case
to the district court to issue a writ requiring the Board “to review and determine
eligibility of the claims submitted by the County for reimbursement of costs
resulting from remediating the contamination.”

o Regarding claims filed with the Board seeking reimbursement for Northern Cheyenne
Tribe costs that were paid with funds from a federal EPA grant, Board council replied in a
letter to Mr. Chestnut of Ziontz Chestnut LLP, dated November 11, 2025, explaining that
statute prohibited the Board from issuing reimbursement because the remediation costs
were paid with grant funds, not a loan.

51


CB0505
Typewritten Text
Back to Agenda


1/12/2026
REPORT ITEM

INFORMATIONAL
Petroleum Tank Release Compensation Fund
Budget Status Report
Operating Statement
December 31, 2025
Rev/Exp Total FY26 Projected
Legislative Standard through Projected Projected Fiscal Year End
Approp. Budget 12/31/2025 Rev/Exp Rev/Exp Balance
Revenues:
MDT Fee Revenue Estimate 8,050,000 8,050,000 4,440,077 3,876,000 8,316,077 266,077
Estimated STIP interest earnings 300,000 300,000 150,775 165,000 315,775 15,775
Misc Revenue & Settlements 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total Revenues: 8,350,000 8,350,000 4,590,852 4,041,000 8,631,852 281,852
Expenditures:
(Includes current year expenses only)
Board
Personal Services* 612,357 612,357 309,046 330,000 639,046 (26,689)
Contracted Services 25,000 25,000 0 12,000 12,000 13,000
Operating 316,221 316,221 112,592 108,000 220,592 95,629
Subtotal 953,578 953,578 421,638 450,000 871,638 81,940
DEQ Regulatory
Personal Services* 1,551,615 1,551,615 501,939 810,000 1,311,939 239,676
Contracted Services 95,000 95,000 14,066 42,000 56,066 38,934
Operating 823,499 823,499 217,974 258,000 475,974 347,525
Subtotal 2,470,114 2,470,114 733,979 1,110,000 1,843,979 626,135
Administrative Budget Remaining 708,075
Claims/Loan
Regular Claim Payments 4,500,000 4,500,000 1,759,446 2,213,538 3,972,984 527,016
Accrual - FY26 for use in FY27 750,000 750,000 0 750,000 750,000 0
Subtotal 5,250,000 5,250,000 1,759,446 2,963,538 4,722,984 527,016
Total Expenses: 8,673,692 8,673,692 2,915,063 4,523,538 7,438,601 1,235,091
Increase/(Decrease) of Revenues
over Exp as of December 31, 2025 $1,675,789 ($482,538) $1,193,251
Accrual Information | Fund Balance Cash Balance
Beginning Balance 7,653,331 7,290,919
Claims Revenues 8,631,852 8,631,852
Accrued in FY2025 for use in FY2026 773,987
Total Payments 454,092 Expenditures (affecting balance) 6,508,115 7,265,833
Accrual Balance 319,894 Projected Balance at 6/30/26 9,777,069 8,656,938
Revenue
Average Monthly Claims Revenue & Transportation Interim Committee
FY26 to 12/31/25 - Current Year Only 293,241 Revenue Estimate for FY26 7,786,000
FY26 to 12/31/25 - Current Year + Accruals 368,923 Biennial Report Revenue Estimate for FY26 7,960,000
MDT FY26 Revenue Estimate 8,050,000
Actual Claims Paid in FY 2026 2,213,539 MDT FY26 Revenues Collected 55% 4,440,077
(Current Year + Accruals)
Settlements
At $.0075 per gallon sold, the revenue collected this year is equivalent to Settlements received during FY2026
592.0 million gallons sold. Settlements received to date 2,511,687

* Personal Services appropriation assumes 4% vacancy savings, no overtime & no professional growth pay increases. Based on current incumbent or vacancy at snapshot.


CB0505
Typewritten Text
Back to Agenda


€S

1/12/2026

REPORT ITEM
INFORMATIONAL
Cash Flow Analysis - FY26
Actual
July-25 August-25 September-25 October-25 November-25 December-25
Beginning Cash Balance 7,290,918.60 7,598,487.20 8,099,090.34 8,540,590.23 8,357,718.93 8,707,789.73
Revenue
MDT Revenue ($.0075/gallon) 661,360.00 739,708.00 839,684.00 773,496.00 721,760.00 704,069.00
STIP Earnings 0.00 27,636.62 29,981.97 30,789.51 33,035.65 29,331.55
Settlements

Other Misc Revenue 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Revenue 661,360.00 767,344.62 869,665.97 804,285.51 754,795.65 733,400.55
Expenditures

Petro Board Claims 7,866.21 60,617.89 189,751.70 670,316.02 117,765.02 713,129.49

Petro Board Staff 33,563.29 63,454.77 92,682.78 72,748.34 90,135.51 69,053.31

Prior Year Adj & Accrual Adj 232,252.76 60,167.12 54,704.81 112,001.76 1,846.00 116,259.10

DEQ Regulatory 80,109.14 82,501.70 91,026.79 132,090.69 194,978.32 153,272.50

Total Expenditures 353,791.40 266,741.48 428,166.08 987,156.81 404,724.85 1,051,714.40

Ending Cash Balance 7,598,487.20 8,099,090.34 8,540,590.23 8,357,718.93 8,707,789.73 8,389,475.88




129

1/12/2026

REPORT ITEM
INFORMATIONAL
Cash Flow Analysis - FY26
Projected
January-26 February-26 March-26 April-26 May-26 June-26
Beginning Cash Balance 8,389,475.88 8,434,052.88 8,478,629.88 8,523,206.88 8,567,783.88 8,612,360.88
Revenue
MDT Revenue ($.0075/gallon) 646,000.00 646,000.00 646,000.00 646,000.00 646,000.00 646,000.00
STIP Earnings 27,500.00 27,500.00 27,500.00 27,500.00 27,500.00 27,500.00
Settlements

Other Misc Revenue 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Revenue 673,500.00 673,500.00 673,500.00 673,500.00 673,500.00 673,500.00
Expenditures

Petro Board Claims 368,923.00 368,923.00 368,923.00 368,923.00 368,923.00 368,923.00

Petro Board Staff 75,000.00 75,000.00 75,000.00 75,000.00 75,000.00 75,000.00

Prior Year Adj & Accrual Adj 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

DEQ Regulatory 185,000.00 185,000.00 185,000.00 185,000.00 185,000.00 185,000.00

Total Expenditures 628,923.00 628,923.00 628,923.00 628,923.00 628,923.00 628,923.00

Ending Cash Balance 8,434,052.88 8,478,629.88 8,523,206.88 8,567,783.88 8,612,360.88 8,656,937.88




Y

Petroleum Tank Release Compensation Fund

1/12/2026

REPORT ITEM
Budget Status Report INFORMATIONAL
Monthly Expenditure/Projection Summary
December 31, 2025
PERIOD PERIOD PERIOD PERIOD PERIOD PERIOD PERIOD PERIOD PERIOD PERIOD PERIOD PERIOD
ENDING ENDING ENDING ENDING ENDING ENDING ENDING ENDING ENDING ENDING ENDING ENDING FY26
EXPENDITURE SUMMARY 07/31/25 08/31/25 09/30/25 10/31/25 11/30/25 12/31/25 01/31/26 02/28/26 03/31/26 04/30/26 05/31/26 06/30/26 TOTALS
REVENUE
MDT Fees| 661,360.00| 739,708.00| 839,684.00| 773,496.00| 721,760.00| 704,069.00 4,440,077.00
Stip Earnings 27,636.62 29,981.97 30,789.51 33,035.65 29,331.55 150,775.30
Misc Revenue 0.00
Total Revenue| 661,360.00 767,344.62 869,665.97| 804,285.51| 754,795.65( 733,400.55 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00| 4,590,852.30
BOARD
Personal Services 27,067.17 51,053.02 78,793.33 48,260.86 52,412.68 51,458.76 309,045.82
Contracted Services 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Operating 6,496.12 12,401.75 13,889.45| 24,487.48| 37,722.83| 17,594.55 112,592.18
Subtotal 33,563.29 63,454.77 92,682.78 72,748.34 90,135.51 69,053.31 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00] 421,638.00
CLAIMS
Regular CY Claim Payments 7,866.21 60,617.89| 189,751.70| 670,316.02| 117,765.02| 713,129.49 1,759,446.33
Subtotal 7,866.21 60,617.89 189,751.70| 670,316.02| 117,765.02( 713,129.49 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00{ 1,759,446.33
DEQ Regulatory
Personal Services| 58,876.32 55,492.64 74,260.63| 74,751.10 117,847.85| 120,710.22 501,938.76
Contracted Services 4,991.48 8,597.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 477.57 14,066.05
Operating| 16,241.34 18,412.06 16,766.16] 57,339.59| 77,130.47[ 32,084.71 217,974.33
Subtotal 80,109.14 82,501.70 91,026.79] 132,090.69| 194,978.32| 153,272.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00] 733,979.14
CURRENT YEAR EXPENDITURE TOTALS| 121,538.64 206,574.36 373,461.27| 875,155.05| 402,878.85| 935,455.30 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00| 2,915,063.47
PRIOR YEAR EXPENDITURES 185.83 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 185.83
TOTAL EXPENDITURES| 121,724.47| 206,574.36| 373,461.27| 875,155.05| 402,878.85| 935,455.30 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00| 2,915,249.30
Board & DEQ Non-Claim costs 113,672.43 145,956.47 183,709.57 204,839.03 285,113.83 222,325.81 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,155,617.14
Claims Accrual Payments 109,028.14 60,167.12 54,704.81 112,001.76 1,846.00 116,344.62 454,092.45
PERIOD PERIOD PERIOD PERIOD PERIOD PERIOD PERIOD PERIOD PERIOD PERIOD PERIOD PERIOD
ENDING ENDING ENDING ENDING ENDING ENDING ENDING ENDING ENDING ENDING ENDING ENDING FY26
PROJECTION SUMMARY 07/31/25 08/31/25 09/30/25 10/31/25 11/30/25 12/31/25 01/31/26 02/28/26 03/31/26 04/30/26 05/31/26 06/30/26 TOTALS
REVENUE
MDT Fees 646,000.00| 646,000.00| 646,000.00| 646,000.00| 646,000.00 646,000.00| 3,876,000.00
Stip Earnings 27,500.00 27,500.00 27,500.00] 27,500.00 27,500.00 27,500.00] 165,000.00
TOTAL REVENUE PROJECTED 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00| 673,500.00| 673,500.00| 673,500.00| 673,500.00| 673,500.00 673,500.00| 4,041,000.00
BOARD
Personal Services 55,000.00 55,000.00 55,000.00] 55,000.00 55,000.00 55,000.00{ 330,000.00
Contracted Services 2,000.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 12,000.00
Operating 18,000.00 18,000.00f  18,000.00| 18,000.00f 18,000.00 18,000.00( 108,000.00
Subtotal 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 75,000.00 75,000.00 75,000.00] 75,000.00 75,000.00 75,000.00f 450,000.00
CLAIMS
Regular CY Claim Payments 368,923.00| 368,923.00| 368,923.00| 368,923.00| 368,923.00 368,923.00| 2,213,538.00
FYE26 Accrual 750,000.00| 750,000.00
Subtotal 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 368,923.00 368,923.00f 368,923.00| 368,923.00| 368,923.00 1,118,923.00] 2,963,538.00
DEQ Regulatory
Personal Services 135,000.00(  135,000.00| 135,000.00| 135,000.00| 135,000.00 135,000.00[ 810,000.00
Contracted Services 7,000.00 7,000.00 7,000.00 7,000.00 7,000.00 7,000.00 42,000.00
Operating 43,000.00 43,000.00 43,000.00| 43,000.00 43,000.00 43,000.00] 258,000.00
Subtotal 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 185,000.00 185,000.00] 185,000.00| 185,000.00f 185,000.00 185,000.00| 1,110,000.00
PROJECTION TOTALS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 628,923.00 628,923.00|f 628,923.00( 628,923.00( 628,923.00 1,378,923.00( 4,523,538.00




9¢

STATE OF MONTANA

Activity Report Through December 2025

February 9, 2026
REPORT ITEM
Informational

Petroleum Tank Release Compensation Board

Reporting Category

Status

Amount of Fund balance in Petroleum Tank Release Cleanup Fund

$8,389,475.88

Portion of the Fund balance that is allocated or encumbered
Encumbrance is based on DEQ requesting and approving Work Plans and Board staff setting aside
money for those WPs through an “obligation” process.

$8,193,407.09

Timeliness of Board Payments for completed corrective action plans
Reimbursement for corrective action plans is through the claim process.

Average processing days for non-suspended claims since 1989

31 days

Average processing days for non-suspended claims in past 12 months

37 days



CB0505
Typewritten Text
Back to Agenda


LS

NUMBER OF ELIGIBILITY APPLICATIONS RECEIVED

Q

i

’>\
97

Board Staff Eligibility Graph

// J‘

k
*’7

?7

%, N B Y
\ 0, & k v, A 6 N y
s->7 '*"7 < "7 97 V’v ORI N V’J‘
MONTH AND YEAR ELIGIBILITY APPLICATION WAS RECEIVED
W Eligible MIneligible

Pending MSuspended M Withdrawn

February9, 2026
REPORTITEM
Informational

%

*35\

9& *’s


CB0505
Typewritten Text
February 9, 2026
REPORT ITEM
Informational


NUMBER REIMBURSED AND CLAIMED

8¢

February9, 202¢
REPORTITEM
Informational

Board Staff Claim Count Graph

100
90
80
70
60
50
40
30
20

10

v v Ny V4 A v/ v/ S

) 3 < 1 % b, O/p 7%{ o, K < % . OGQ 6/79 S, %/1 %f‘: % », (//p % So, % % %
v)o) 7 97 <2 v 97 })7 97 < v)y e? T)y (’7 97 S < X\ 9\5\ < 3 k) 2% \)\5\ S
MONTH AND YEAR OF REIMBURSEMENT AND CLAIMED DATE

B Reimbursed W Claimed



CB0505
Typewritten Text
February 9, 2026
REPORT ITEM
Informational


DOLLAR AMOUNT REIMBURSED AND CLAIMED

6S

February9, 202¢
REPORTITEM
Informational

Board Staff Claim Value Graph

$1,000,000.00

$800,000.00

$600,000.00

$400,000.00

$200,000.00

$0.00
47@/, ‘/‘//)\ U, % ‘%)o OC‘{ %, % /‘90\ ,%6 % 70» 47@ JO’)\ %, Y \%'O OQ‘ 4/00 OG@
%t % % e N R T R T TR R R N Ty T R Ry Yy
MONTH AND YEAR CLAIM WAS REIMBURSED AND RECIEVED
B Reimbursed H Claimed



CB0505
Typewritten Text
February 9, 2026
REPORT ITEM
Informational


February9, 202¢

REPORTITEM
D E Informational

Montana Department
of Environmental Quality

Petroleum Tank Cleanup Activity Report
January 26, 2026

Summary of Confirmed and Resolved Petroleum Releases

New Petroleum Release Activity October 24, 2025 - January 26, 2026

Release Status Activity
Suspect Releases 1
Confirmed Releases 2
Resolved Releases 4

Summary of All Petroleum Release Activity through January 26, 2026

Release Status Activity
Total Confirmed 4887
Total Resolved 3992
Total Open 895

Summary (Current) of Petroleum Releases Managed by PTCS

Release Status Activity
Total Open 895
Total PTRCB Eligible 586
*Qther 309

*Qther — Ineligible, Pending, Withdrawn, Suspended, Not Applied

37 Legacy Release Reminder Letters Sent as of 1/26/26

60


CB0505
Typewritten Text
February 9, 2026
REPORT ITEM
Informational


CB0505
Typewritten Text
Back to Agenda


Facility Name: Former McGaffick Service
Physical Address: 1020 N Last Chance Gulch
Facility ID: 25-01709

TREADS ID: 23433

Montana Department
of Environmental Quality\ Release Number: 656
Priority: 3.0 Cleanup

Cleanup Work Plan 35083

Stockman Bank is the responsible party for Release 656 and has retained Air Water Soil, LLC. (AWS)
as their environmental consultant. AWS submitted Cleanup Work Plan 35083 on behalf of
Stockman Bank. DEQ approved the cleanup work plan, which is expected to clean up petroleum-
contaminated soil and groundwater. The work plan proposes excavation and disposal of petroleum-
contaminated soil, installation of an in-situ remediation system, and groundwater monitoring. The
estimated cost for the cleanup work plan is $403,404.19.

Release Closure Plan

AWS submitted a Release Closure Plan (RCP) on behalf of Stockman Bank that was completed as
part of the Remedial Investigation Report submitted on May 28, 2024. The RCP evaluated the
potential remediation methods of excavation, free product recovery, and in-situ remediation. Based
on site-specific data and the opportunity to remediate during redevelopment activities, AWS
determined that excavation and in-situ remediation be conducted for site remediation.

Site History
The site is located at 1020 N Last Chance Gulch, Helena, Lewis and Clark County, Montana. The

Release was reported to DEQ on January 3, 1991, when soil samples from an underground storage
tank removal confirmed petroleum contamination. A combined Phase | and Phase Il Remedial
Investigation was conducted in February 1991. To obtain more recent data further investigation of
the petroleum release was conducted and captured in a Remedial Investigation Report from May
2024 and a Soil Boring Investigation Report from November 2024.

61



Facility Name: Former McGaffick Service

Physical Address: 1020 N Last Chance Gulch

Facility ID: 25-01709

I L =y TREADS ID: 23433
ontana Departmen

of Environmental Quality\' Release Number: 656

Priority: 3.0 Cleanup

Facility Map

= = = - e S — : y
7 E E E E B - AIR WATER SOIL

GREATFALLS, MT
p 406 5 230

APPROXIMATE [ISB-21
8 [ SITE BOUNDARY —,

BH-O7 o
Y MW-6 '=‘,ESE"E' S8-A SBE-||5
| ®
.,
\Ji .
{, \sen2 ®fsaza |
EXISTING STOCKMAN BANK \ I s ! s%-m

(SCHEDULED FOR DEMOLITION
SPRING 2026)

REMOVED |

FORMER
McGAFFICK
SERVICE
(DEMOLISHED 2025)

WORK PLAN FOR LIMITED EXCAVATION AND [N-S/TU REMEDIATION
STOCKMAN BANK OF MONTANA

1020 NORTH LAST CHANGE GULCH. HELENA. MONTANA 53601

DEQFID 2501700 (TID 23433); RELEASE 0655; WPID 35083
FORMER MCGAFFICK SERVICE

LEGEND

[ ] GEOTECHNICAL INVESTIGATION ODEX
(BH-##) SOIL BORING LOCATIONS,
APPROXIMATE (JUNE 2025).

[ ] SONIC DRILLING (DH#) SOIL BORING
LOCATIONS (OCTOBER 2024)
ESTABLISHED AT SELECT DIRECT-PUSH
(SB#) BORING LOCATIONS.

= DIRECT-PUSH (5B-1 TO SB-30) AND
ODEX (SB-A. SB-B) SOIL BORING

LOGATIONS (AUGUST 2023). T LAY —
4 EXISTING MONITORING WELL LOCATION 1, ¢ poon
[Z ] romMeRusSTSYSTEM COMPONENTS 200252
NATURAL GAS LINE ey
DRESCH
FORMER
STOCKMAN ——w—— WATER LINE CHECKED BY
INSURANCE
(DEMOUISHED 2025) s SANITARY SEWER LINE
BURIED TELECOM LINE
e e e —— = —— POWERLINE
& o 75 ~. T BH-04 / SITE
v T, . . —— ST —— STORM SEWER DIAGRAM
s ‘f.(\«. T . . /
o\ SITE DIAGRAM
FIGURE

vorr \22/ SCALE 120 2

62



€9

Facility ID
2501709

Facility Name Former McGaffick Service Release ID 656
WP date: 12/9/2025 Work Plan Name WP ID 716835083
C-B-SR/RSI/WI/GWM/RSO
PTRCB Task # Task Name Proposed Cost Allowed Cost
1 Work Plan - AC-07 S 10,289.00 | S 1,456.25
2 Project Management S 20,598.00 | $ 3,299.25
3 Mobilization S 14,029.50 | S 3,018.13
4 Fieldwork (SRO) $ 12,288.00 | $ -
5 Fieldwork (WI0) S 7,539.00 | $ 2,123.70
6 Soil Removal (Excavation) S 350,000.00 | $ -
7 Soil Removal (Soil Disposal) S 23,400.00 | S -
8 Well Installation (2-3 Wells Outside Building) S 73,350.00 | S 13,970.00
9 Well Development S 2,123.70 | $§ 600.00
10 Miscellaneous (Passive Vapor Abatement S < S -
System)
11 Monitoring Groundwater <25ft total depth S 8,590.92 | $ 1,939.50
Peristaltic (3e, 9w/e)
12 Monitoring Groundwater 25-50ft total depth S 3,610.65 | $ 998.25
Bladder (3e, 2w/e)
13 Lodging/Per Diem S 2,868.70 | $ 344.60
14 Laboratory Analysis w/fee (GWM) S 29,502.00 | S 8,376.00
15 Laboratory Analysis w/fee (WI - soil) S 6,984.00 | $ 1,746.00
16 Laboratory Analysis w/fee (SR -Soil) S 27,244.00 | $ e
17 Data Validation Summary Form S 2,484.00 | $ 552.00
18 Release Closure Plan Update S 1,184.25 | $ 650.00
19 Report (RI) S 7,447.50 | § 3,900.00
Totals S 603,533.22 | $ 42,973.68




Facility Name: Markle’s Inc.

Physical Address: 236 1°* Avenue, Glasgow, MT
Facility ID: 53-03161

TREADS ID: 29246

Montana Department
of Environmental Quality\ Release Number: 1026
Priority: 3.0 Cleanup

Cleanup Work Plan 34940

Markle’s Inc. is the responsible party for Release 1026 and has retained Water & Environmental
Technologies (WET) as their environmental consultant. WET submitted Cleanup Work Plan 34940 on
behalf of Markle’s Inc. DEQ approved the cleanup work plan which is expected to cleanup
petroleum-contaminated soil and groundwater via an excavation. The work plan proposes
excavation and disposal of petroleum-contaminated soil, and groundwater sampling to evaluate
cleanup actions. The estimated cost for the cleanup work plan is $377,891.76.

Release Closure Plan

WET submitted a Release Closure Plan (RCP) on behalf of Markle’s Inc. that was submitted in
September 2022. The RCP evaluated the potential remediation methods of excavation, excavation
and ORC application, and monitored natural attenuation. Based on site-specific data, WET
determined that excavation of petroleum-contaminated soils be conducted for site remediation.

Site History
The site is located at 236 1°t Avenue, Glasgow, Valley County, Montana. The Release was reported

to DEQ on November 21, 1991, when petroleum-contaminated soil was found during the removal of
USTs at the site. An initial Phase | Investigation was conducted in January 1992. Additional
corrective action occurred to include a soil boring investigation in 2024.

64



Facility Name: Markle’s Inc.

Physical Address: 236 1% Avenue, Glasgow, MT

Facility ID: 53-03161

e TREADS ID: 29246
ontana bepartmen

of Environmental Qualim Release Number: 1026

Priority: 3.0 Cleanup

Facility Map with Site Characteristics and Proposed Excavation Boundary

"
)
| @ | ™

o oo B AT

VALLEY COUNTY

NOTES

MCCONE
COUNTY

@ soisoring Location
Armnags29n’

P2 Fropoze Excavation ares: Volume: 1724.33 ya"
Peimeter 32537

SITE LOCATION AND FEATURES

1"
'
FORMER MARKLE'S BULK PLANT (GRAIN GROWERS OIL} I

— water Main Usity tine
== Urknown Uity Line (EM Stuy}

65



99

Facility ID: 5303161
Release ID: 1026 WP ID: 716834940

Work Plan Task Costs

FacilityName: Markles Inc

Petroleum Tank Release Compensation Board

City: Glasgow

WP Name: C-B-SRIWIGWM/O WP Complete: | WP Date:

11/01/2025

Task # Task Name

Phase Estimated Cost Actual Cost

Balance Comment

a b WwN -

14
15
16
17
18
19

Work Plan

Project Management
Mobilization
Lodging/Per Diem
Survey (UL)

Fieldwork

Soil Removal

Miscellaneous (Amendment)
Miscellaneous (Soil Disposal)
Well Installation

Monitoring

Laboratory Analysis w/fee
Survey (Wells)

Data Valid Form DVSF
Miscellaneous (IDW Disposal)
Miscellaneous (Dewatering)
Well Development

Rel Closure Plan(Update
Report(Cleanup)

Tuesday, January 27, 2026

General Reports  Work Plan Task Cost

$2,650.00
$11,076.00
$9,510.00
$1,501.50
$2,565.33

$6,824.00
$192,856.80
$15,442.00
$60,200.00
$10,899.08
$4,720.00
$20,314.80
$1,387.00

$640.00
$1,024.00
$3,080.00
$660.00
$650.00
$4,373.00

Total: $350,373.51

Page 1 of 1



Facility Name: Former Saco Conoco
Physical Address: 303 Taylor Street
Facility ID: 36-00573

TREADS ID: 26203

Montana Department
of Environmental Quality\ Release Number: 2763
Priority: 3.0 Cleanup

Cleanup Work Plan 35054

Ms. Deborah Taylor is the responsible party for Release 2763 and has retained Resource
Technologies, Inc. (RTI) as their environmental consultant. RTI submitted cleanup work plan 35054
on behalf of Ms. Deborah Taylor. DEQ approved the cleanup work plan, which entails cleaning up
petroleum contamination within the soil and groundwater. The work plan proposes excavation and
disposal of petroleum-contaminated soil and groundwater monitoring. The estimated cost for the
cleanup work plan is $389,148.47.

Release Closure Plan

RTI submitted a Release Closure Plan (RCP) on behalf of Ms. Deborah Taylor that was completed as
part of the Remedial Investigation Report submitted on July 18, 2022. The RCP evaluated the
potential remediation methods of excavation, monitored natural attenuation, soil vapor extraction,
and no action. Based on site-specific data RTI determined that excavation and disposal of
petroleum-contaminated soils be conducted for site remediation.

Site History
The site is located at 303 Taylor Street, Saco Conoco, Phillips County, Montana. The Release was

discovered on September 25, 1995, when soil staining and odors were discovered during an
underground storage tank removal event. An initial remedial investigation was conducted in April
2016, and further investigation activities have continued since July 2022.

67



Facility Name: Former Saco Conoco

Physical Address: 303 Taylor Street

Facility ID: 36-00573

e W ——" TREADS ID: 26203
ontana Departmen

of Environmental Ouality\ Release Number: 2763

Priority: 3.0 Cleanup

Facility Map

- Fi 3 —
. M‘:’y @562 ' 1gure - RESOURCE
S| Groundwater  sgil Boring ('} Proposed Proposed Excavation TECHNOLOGIES, INC.
g Monitoring \_ {_. Excavation Saco Conoco Site 1050 EAST MAIN STREET, SUITE 4
] Wells . -: Area 303 Tawor St t BOZEMAM, MT 59715

~J ’ {4D6) 585-8005 FAX: (406) 585-0062

Saco Montana _
2

68



Facility ID: 3600573
Release ID: 2763

WP ID: 716835054

Work Plan Task Costs

FacilityName: Saco Conoco

Petroleum Tank Release Compensation Board

City: Saco

WP Name: C-B-SRILFM/WI/GW WP Complete: | | WP Date:

10/03/2025

Task # Task Name

Phase Estimated Cost Actual Cost

Balance Comment

-
- O ©W 0O N O O b~ WN -

-
N

13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20

Work Plan

Project Management
Mobilization

Lodging/Per Diem

Fieldwork

Miscellaneous (Landfarm Permit)
Well Abandonment

Well Installation

Well Development

Soil Removal

Miscellaneous (Landfarm_Disposal)
Survey (Wells)

Laboratory Analysis w/fee
Water Level Measurements
Monitoring

GW Interim Data Submittal
Report (GWM)

Report (AC-04)

Rel Closure Plan (Update)
Data Valid Form DVSF

Monday, January 26, 2026

General Reports  Work Plan Task Cost

69

$2,250.00
$8,840.00
$10,449.28
$2,205.60
$15,919.20
$500.00
$2,669.65
$11,309.90
$1,100.00
$264,343.50
$30,000.00
$2,568.00

$19,329.00
$432.00
$8,280.00
$0.00
$2,273.00
$3,450.00
$650.00
$1,029.00

Total: $387,598.13

Page 1 of 1


CB0505
Typewritten Text
Back to Agenda


	Packet02092026.pdf
	Petro_Fin_26 December.pdf
	Petro-Fin
	Petro-CF
	Month





